Sampliner, Gary

e — e —

From: Rao, Geetha
Senl: Wednesday, September 05, 2001 1120 AM
Ta: Sampliner, Gary; Christopulos, Grag
Subjecl: RE: IndiaUnion Carbida Dispute,
[(B)(5)]

see{ripnial Mestsge-——

From: Sumplner, Gany

Sent: Wednssday, Septembsr 05, 3001 10131 AM

Te: Christopuios, Greg

Ce 2o, Geetha

Suibpect: RE: Endia/Union Carbide Dispuie.

[(B)(5)]

----- Oinginal Mesage

From: Chrelopuos, Greg

Sank:  Wedresdny, Septamber 05, 2000 10039 AM

Ta: Campiner, Gary, AEtayior@aiAnet ong; LandberglaAgSmbe. Gow
Ce: Rag, Geetha

Subjestt: [mkairsgn Carpeds Dispaie.

Impartance: High

Dep Sec Dam is going 1o India next week. In preparation for the trip he asked about the Uinion Carbide dispute. |

didn't see anything that looked like the Union Carbide dispute in the draft Helms repon
Gary == do you remember anything?

[(B)(S)]

Alysha - Can you check with the commerce desk and the advocacy center or gat me (v namies of who | shauld

call?

Thanks

01000000001111



Sampliner, G_anr

——— e — — e ———

From: Kosmides, [vy

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2001 433 PM

Tao: Recines. Helen G Christopulos, Greg, Sioniewsky, Katerina, Sampiner, Gary,
TCrawlord@WorldSank.org’, Joldersma, Dk

Subject: RE: MIGARZ001-0047. Dorminican Republic, guarantas bo investmants  in Edenorta and
Edesur

1
A1 Doy hpan -
EISETVS | ¥okable guate from Guillermo Perry on DR power gsector. See abtached #i-3,

[(E)E)]

----- original Message-----

Frem: Recinos, Helen G [mailtc:RecinosHG@state.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2001 3:58 PH

Ta: 'Oreg.Chriscepulosddo.trean.gav’y

'Katerina.Sloniewskyfdo.treas.gov'; 'Gary.SasplinsrSdo.treas.gov’;

' Ivy . Kogmidesddo, . trean.gov'; ‘TCrawfordfWorldBank.org’
Subject: RE: WIGA/RI001-0047, Dominican Republic., guaranctee £o
ipvescments in Edenocte and Edesur

[{B)(=)]

czz=:0riginal MeEBSAQA=====

From: Greg.Christopulosgdo. treas.gov

[mailto i Oreg.Chriscapulossdo. breas . gov)

Sent: Wednesday, July 35, 2001 2:05 PM

To: Recinoshg@State.Gov; Karerina.Slonlewsky@do.treas.gov;
Gary.Sarplinergdo.treas.gov; Ivy.HosmidesGdo.treas.gov
TCrawford@worldBank. aryg

gubject: RE: MIGA/RIO0L-0047, Dominican Republic, guaranzes Lo
investments ip Edeporte and Edepur

[(B)(5)]

Helen -- please check with the State inv office. T sent Todd e-mall

Landberg and Trdtfﬂﬂ-[{h}ﬂsﬂ

ko
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Thanks .

----- Original Mesgage-----

From: Eoomidesa, Iwy

Eent: Wednesday. July 25, 2001 1:36 PM

Ta: Chreiseopulos, Oreg

Ce: Todd Crawiord

Subject: MW MIGASREZ001-0047, Dominican Republie, guarantee Lo
Investmants in Edenorte and Edesur

Greg... for you.

~====Qriginal Message-----

From: terawfordeworldbank.org (mailts:terawfordeworldbank.oxgl

Sent: Wednasday, July 25, 2001 1:3T PM

Ta: ivy.wosmides@do.treas. gov

Cubiscc: MIGA/RE2001-0047, Dominican Republic, guarantes TO investments
in Edenocte and Edesur

Twy - Would you forward this to Greg, plesse, For soms reason, my machine
won"t

communicate w/ him today. Den't understand why, as I balieve I have hip
CorTect

e-mail address. Thanks., T .

--=-- Parwarded by Todd W, Crawford/Person/World Bank EDs on 07/25/2001
B1:36 M

Todd W.

Crawford To:
Greg.Christopulosabo. Treas . Gov,
Kacerina.Sloniessky®bo. Traas . Bov,
Srephen.Alchel=®Do , Treas . Gov,

p7dasfaa0l Dirk.Jelderamadbo.Treas.Gov,
RecinoaholState . Gov

12:00 PM o1
Barbara.Hollowayabs . Treas.Gov, Barbara Geiser

0112 EDSO1 Subject: MIGh/R2ZO01=-0047T,

Pominicarn Republie, guarantces to
Lovestments ia Edenorte and Edesur

Greg et al,

[(B)(5)]
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[(b)(3)]

Many thanks.

Todd
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Sampliner, Gary

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject;

)

Rao, Geelhg
Tyesday, July 24, 2001 10057 AM

Chrisbopulos, Greg
Sampliner, Gary
RE: Info mema o Tayior on Enran

P Ll p iR QUG
hez e ine final versson..
..._ﬂr':-r-j MW""
Fraimc Creidtopulod, Greg
Sanl: Toepday, July 14, 1001 1025 AM
Ta: Rag, Geetha
Ce: Samphner, Gary
Subject: BE: Infp e bo Tayior an Enron
[(b)(5)]
~—-Criginsl Messge .
Fram: FBuao, Geslha
Senb:  Tuesdsy, July 24, 2000 10012 A

Ta:

Chstopuios, Greq: Sampliner, Gary

Subject: RE; Info memao to Taylor on Enma

[(B)(5)]

aes Ciiginal Messsse. -

From: Chrsmogados, oeg

Sank: Tuescay, July 24, 2001 10:07 AM

To: Raa, Gaatha; Sampliner, Gary

Subject: RE; Infp mema o Tayier &n Enfen

[(b}(5)]

- Orignal Mezsage-—-

Friaimiz P, Geetha
Sanl: Ty, July 24, 2001 9:57 AM
Ta: Samplingr, Gasy: Chrstopuins, Greg
Sl jinge: RE: info mema to Taylor on Envon
[(b}5)]
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Fram: Sampinar, Gary
Senk: Moncay, Juby X3, 2001 6235 PM
Taz Creisinpuios, Greg; Rao, Geetha
Subject BE: Infa mems o Taylor on Enven
[{B)(5)]
——Origral Massage---
From: Cheisiopuing, Greg
Sant: Manday, July 23, 2001 6016 P
Ta: Sampinier, Gary, Rid, Geefha
Subject: RE: Enl enésma bo Tayicr on Enron

The correct nurnbérs are in the handout OPIC destributed at the NSC meeling, Geetha, is that
whire you gol lhe numbers?

=-Oriegirtal Massagee--
From Samghiner, Gary
Sent: Monclyy, July X3, M01 6:22 PM
T Ran, Geetha; Christopuios, Greg
Subject: AE; Infa mams o Tayler on Enen
[{b)(5)]
— 5‘"‘1‘ '.que._.-
From: Rso, Gartha
el Monday, July 23, 2001 5:11 PM
To: Samplner, Gany; Creistopules, Greg
Subject: Infg mema ta Taylae on Enren

FY1 Wa've prepared an info mema to LIS Tayler on the Dabhol issue. DAS Radelet Is
currently reviewing. |f you have any clarifications, please let me know. Thanks.

<< Fig: (07-12-01] Enton-0PIC info mema - fnal dog »>

PS5 Grag - thase are the linal (alking points which were deiiverad 1o Post on Friciay.
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INFORMATION

MEMORANDUM FOR UNDER SECRETARY TAYLOR

FROM: Sreven . Radelet, DAS (Afnca, Middle East, South Asia)
SUBJECT: OPICs role in Enron’s Power Dispute in Maharashira
[(b)}5)]
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FINAL - INTERAGENCY CLEARED
TALKING POINTS FOR US EMBASSY- INDIA
Re: Meeting with Ministries of Finance and Power and Dabhol Lenders’ Steering Commitiee

[Follow-up to meeting between Principal Secretary and Nalfonal Security Advisor Mishra
and OPIC President Watson in Washington]

s We are concerned that the continuing dispute over the Dahbol Power Project, unless
cxpeditiously resolved, could affect Indiz's mvestment chimate and hamper development of our
bilateral economic and political relations

e It is important that the GO work actively for a long-term solution far the Dabhol project. The
GOI's involvement is critical to the sound resolution of the dispute.

s  We very much appreciate the efforts to date of Ministers Sinha and Prabhu. Their continued
engagement will be critical in any long-term solution.

s We encourage the GOI to work with the Maharashtra state govemment to bring a speedy
resolution to the payment dispute and reinforce the need for power sector reforms in the stale’s
overall efforts to support economic growth.

e nders ject direct] i The lenders
represent 2/3rds of the capital invested in the project and their loans are secured by all of the
project assets. Given the current status of the project, the lenders have assumed 2 key decision-
making role,

+ The lenders want to work with the govemment of India to resolve this problem. They have
formed a steering committee to make recommendations to the larger group about how 1o
procesd. We uree GO officials, ingluding the Minis wer and Fi L0 meel Wi
this g committee ai the earli ible fime i 1851,

o Inaddition, despite the full availzbility of the plant, Phase | cash Nlow has ceased. This is a
serious problem for the project and its lenders. 11 the GOl could encourage the restart of cash
flow 1o Phase 1, it would provide a strong signal of the GOL's intention to seck a resolution to
the matler.

+ As you know, the Overseas Private Investment Corperation {OPIC) and the Export-lmport Bank
(ExIm), agencies of the U.S. govemment, have provided significant support to the Dahbol
Power Project, This complicates the issue in that a negative outcome of the Dabhol problem
ultimately could have unwanted legal and financial effects on our govemnment-to-govermment
relations.

= This Administration very much wants to build the U.5.-India relationship. The L.5.
government hopes that a creative resolution can be found to Dabhol so that we can focus
without distraction on our growing economic and political fics.

101
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Sampliner, Gary

Fraom: Rao, Geetha

Sant: Monday, July 23, 2001 5:11 PM

Ta: Sampliner, Gary, Chrisiopulos, Greg
Subject; Info memo 1o Taylar on Enron

FY| We've prepared an info mema to U/S Taylar on the Dabhal issue. DAS Radelat is cumanily reviewing Il you have any
clarifzations, plaase lat me know, Thanks

7

af-ufad 1) ErovOg

A e

PS Grag - these are (he final talking points which were delivered o Post on Friday.
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IMFORMATION

MEMORANDUM FOR UNDERSECRETARY TAYLOUR

FROM: Steven C. Radeler, DAS (Afnca, Middle East, South Asia)
SUBJECT: OPIC's role in Enron's Power Dispute in Maharashira
[(b)5)]
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FINAL - INTERAGENCY CLEARED
TALKING POINTS FOR US EMBASSY- INDIA
Re: Meeting with Ministries of Finance and Power and Dabhol Lenders” Steering Committee

[Follow-up te mecting between Principal Secretury and National Security Advisor Misiira
and OPIC President Watson in Washington]

e We are concernad that the continuing dispute over the Dahbol Power Project, unless
expeditiously resolved, could affect India’s investment climate and hamper development of our
bilateral economic and political relations.

s [t is important that the GOI work actively for 2 long-term solution for the Dabhol project. The
GOl's invelvement is critical 10 the sound resolution of the dispute.

s We very much appreciate the efforts to date of Ministers Sinha and Prabhu, Their continued
engagement will be enitical in any long-term solution.

» We encourage the GOI to work with the Maharashira state government to bring a speedy
resolution to the payment dispute and reinforce the need for power sector reforms in the state's
overaill efforts to support economic growth,

s GO nesds o lenders to t jecrdi ickly. The lenders
represent 2/3rds of the capital invested in the project and their loans are secured by all of the
project assets, Given the current status of the project, the lenders have assumed a key
deeision-making role.

* The lenders want to work with the government of India 1o resolve this problem. They have
formed a steering comminee to make recommendations to the larger group about how to

proceed. We urge GOl afficials, including the Ministers of Power and Finance, (o megt with
I5 SleEnng commitles ; jest possible me i August,

e [naddition, despite the full availability of the plant, Phase I cash flow has ceased. Thisis a
serious problem for the project and its lenders. 16 the GOI could encourage the restart of cash
fMow to Phase I, it would provide a strong signal of the GOI's intention to seek a resolution to
the matter,

= As you know, the Overseas Private Investment Corporation (OPIC) and the Export-lmport
Bank {Exlm), agencies of the U.S. govemment, have provided significant support to the
Dahbol Power Project. This complicates the issug in that a negative outcome of the Dabhol
problem ultimately could have unwanted legal and financial effects on our govemment-to-
government relations.

« This Administration very much wants to build the U.S.-India relationship. The U.S.
government hopes that a creative resolution can be found to Dabhol so that we can focus
without distraction on our growing economic and political ties,

101
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EamEIiner. Gary

—— —— e ———
From: FRaa, Geetha
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2001 1044 AM
To: Rao, Geetha: Resnick, Bonme; Christopulas, Greg, Samplingr, Gary
Ce: Grewe, Maureen; Mills, Marshall; McDonald, Lanry
Subject; RE: Reschedule of Enron's meeting

We will be having this meeting on Monday Julv 23 at 10:30 in Boom 3430, thanks,

__m w.an
Fraimic Rt Gt
Semt: Wednesdey, July 18, 2001 4;55 PM
To: Resnich, Bonre; Chuistogdos, Greg; Sompbrer, Gary
ez Grewe, Maureen; Mdls, Masshnall; McDonald, Lamy

Subject: Reschedide of Enron's mesting

Can we @m ta reschedule the Enron meeling sither next monday at 10:30 am or Tuesday at 11:00 am? Please
indicats prafarence, Thanks.

Froemd  Rao, Gegtha

Sent:  Monday, Iy 16, 2001 4:17 PH

To Sampiiner, Gary: Grewe, Mawresn; Christopauiod, Greg, Resnck, Borres; 505, Gay
=S MeDonalg, Ly

Subject: Ereon Mesting the Wednesday

Impartanie; High

Johe Hardy, Enron (DC office). requested a masling with Treasury to bring us up-to-date on the Enrans projact in
Indsa,

This meating will take piace on Wednasday July 18 at 3 pm in Room 3430 MT.

Please lat me know if pou plan 1o ajbend.

Thanks, geetha

01000000001126



Sampliner, I'EE

—
From: Sds, Gay
Sant: Thursday, July 12, 2001 5:41 PM
Tow Rao, Geetha; Barg, Katie; Grewe, Maureen; Resnick, Bonnw, Chrislopu’os, Greg; Samplinar,
Gary
Ce: Donovan, Meg: Mills, Marshall, McDonald, Larry;, Radelet, Steve
Subjoct: RE: Dabhol mesting on EnrontOPIC project at NEC °
Ok WITH ME
e Criganial S gE

Fram: R, Gaatha

Sant: Thursday, July 12, D01 5139 PM

Ta: Silis, Gay; Bar, Katie: Grews, Maureen; Resnick, Borrwe; Chvistapules, Greg; Samgiiner, Gary

Ce: Dongwan, Meg; M, Marshal; MoDonald, Lamy; Radelel, Steve

Suhject: RE: Dol meeting on EnnanyOPIC phaject 8l M

Impaortances Hgn

We have a final set of talking points for bolh Treasury and State 1o send over ko NSC by COB today ... please
comment by & pm today f you have any concerns.... it is line with whal we had suggested. We've 3l30 posedc some
gueshons (o OPIC. Thanks! and sorry for the short deadline!

--==-griginal Message-----

From: Speck, Janet G [mailre SpeackiGastate.govi

Senc: Thuraday, July 12, 3901 S:30 PH

To: 'Rao, Geatha'; Usray, Gary 5; Gadzinski, Peter S; Shub, Adam M(E};
Walker, M Karen: "brooks, jo

Co: Scholz, Wesley 5; Delare, Thomas L; Bay, Janice F

Subject: TALEIMG POINTS FCOR US EMBAESY- INDIA

Aetached ars calking points for the Embassy to deliver zo che G3I ce Babhol .
They have been revisesd as per Treasury's suggescions. Please let me= koow
asap if you have further cosments mo that we can forward them to the KSC
conight. Thanke.

<2 Fila- EmBlalky 1 Dabhaol rev.doc =2

——{rugrial MeTEane-

Frm;  Sils, Gay

Sent:  Thursday, Ry 12, 2001 318 PM

Tar Rao, Gestha: Berg, Kate; Growe, Maunssn; Resrick, Bonnig; Christopulos, Greg; Sampliner, Gary
L= =] Gorawan, Meq; Mils, Marshal; McDonald, Lisry; Radele, v

Subject: AE; Dabhal masting on Enron/OPIC project st KESC

[(B)(5)]

i ¥ lﬂaﬂ-un
Froam: Raa, Gestha
Sent: Trassday, July 12, 2000 11201 aM

Tor Rao, Geatha: Berg, Kate; Sits, Gay; Grewe, Mireen; Resnick, Bornie; Christopidos, Greg; Sampliner, Gary
et Donovan, Meg; Mils, Marshal; McDonaid, Lamy; Radekd, Seve

Syl et RE- Cabhal mesting on Encon/0PIC project o HEC

importances High

Atached are the talking points that Stale sent over this morning. Please raview and gand back any comments

by 1:30 pm TODAY. We need to submit a joint set of TPs today. [(b)(5)]
any olher
suggasbons?

01000000001129



<< Fig: Embtalkyl Stale oo ==

e Qrigingl Messigs—

From: Rag, Geetha
Seni: Wednesaey, July 11, 2001 4:13 PM
Tao: Bavr, Kabie; Silis, Gy, Growe, Muoreen; Resnick, Borrs; Ohtishagulos, Greg) Sampbngr, Gany
o 2] Denawad, Mag: Ml Marghall; HcDonald, Lamy; Radedet, Steve
Subject: EE: Dabhal masting & Enrond0PIC project at N3C
watie, [(D)(5))
Thanks to ail
~=—riginal Metihge--—
Fram: Beryg, Katie
Sent: Whsanesday, Juby 11, 2001 4:09 P
Ta: S, Gay; Rad, Gestha; Grewe, Maureen; Resnc, Borree; Chostopulos, Greg; Sampliner, Ganf
Cer Deesin, Mavy: Mills, Marshal; MoDonald, Lamry; Racdelet, Steve
Subject: RE; Dabhcl meésting on Encan/OPIC profect at NSC
[(b)(5)]
assnagnal Megsage-----
From: Sk, Gy
Sentl: Whadnesdany, July 11, 2001 3:54 Ps
LH Rao, Geetha; Geewe, Maureen; Resnick, Bonne; Chinstopulos, Greg, Samplingr, Gany
el Donovan, Meg; Mis, Marshall; Mobonald, Larmy; Radeiet, Steve; Berg, Kabe
Subjact: RE: Dabhol meeting on Ereon/OPIC project a8 MSC
[(b)(3)]
Firi w-_u
From: Rma, Geethg
Senk: Wednesday, Ry LI, 2001 1:54 P4
Tos Grewe, Meoresn; 53, Gay; Resrick, Bonnen; Christopulos, Grég: Semplner, Gany
Ce: Bongean, Mg, Mits, Marshall; MoDonald, Lamy; Rsdeler, Steve
Subject: BE- Dubhal mestiog on Ereon/O@IC project at NEC

Imipartance: sgh

Attached are the revisions te the OPIC talking points that OPIC sent over lata yesterday. The
objective is to steer the discussion away from whether the project is in dafaull or nol. butlo
slill underscare the impariance of engaging with the slate governmenis and the lenders asap.
The Charge from the US Embassy will most likely deliver the points to the GOI.  Please
commeant asap. Thanks

<< Fila: Emblalky ) gdog ==

o sOragnah Magpage -

Fram: Grevet, Maunzen
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2000 12:52 FM
Ta: Sits, Gay; Resnick, Sonnie; Chifitopulss, Grey, Sampliner, Gary; Rag, Geelha
Cc: Danivan, Meg; B, Marshail: Mellonaid, Liery; Radelet, Steve
Subject: Dabhal mesting o EnrgnfQeiC progert st HEC
Impartance: High
[(b)(5)]
2

01000000001130



[(b)(5)]
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[(B){3)]

Thanks
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Sampliner, Gary —_— == —
Firam: Rag, Gealha
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2001 5:39 PM
To: gﬂs Gay; Berg, Katie, Grews, Mauraen; Resnick, Bonnie; Chinslopulos, Greg, Samplner,
ary
Ce: Donavan, Meg; Mills, Marshall, McDonald, Larry, Radetat, Steva
Subject: RE: Daabhol meating on EnrenfQPIC project al NSC
Impariance: High

We have a final st of talking points for both Treasury and State 1o send over to NSC by COB today ... plaase comment
By 6 prn today if you have any concemns.... it is line with what we had suggested We've also posed some questions bo
OPIC. Thanks! and sorry for the short deadline!

----- Original Message-----

From: Speck, Janer G [maillto:SpeckdGastate gav]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2001 5:20 PM

Ta: 'Rag, Geetha'; Usrey, Gary 5; Gadzinski. Peter §; Shub, Adam MI(E);
Walker, M Earen; ‘brooks, jeo*

ce: Scholz, Wesley 5; Delare, Thomas L; Bay, Jamice F

Subject: TALKING POINTE FOR US EMBASSY- IHDIA

reached are talking points for the Embassy to deliver to the GOI re Dabhol.
They have been reviasd as per Treasury's sugoestions. Please lat me know
asap Lf you have furcher comments so Chat we gan Sorward chem to the NSC
zenight. Thanks,

Ereudi v} Cabnol
e il
smdngrgl Megsoge——
From: iz, Gay
Sent; Trarsday, hay 12, 2001 3:18 PH
Ta: Ran, Gestha: Barg, Kate: Grese, Mareen: Resnick, Borves; Creisiopulos, Greg: Samplirer, Gary
Ce: Doncran, Meg: Mils, Magshally McDonald, Larny; Radelet, Siewe

Subject: RE: Dacnal meeting on Enmon/OPIC projet at N5C

[(B)S)]

From: Rao, Gestha

G Thueaday, July 12, 2001 LLi0E AM

Ta: i'.n,&m;hgm;m.mﬂﬁmmm:mm:;mmmm.m
Cce Donavan, Meg: Mits, Marshat; McDorald, Larmy; Radeel, Sheve

Subject: RE; Datéal mesting on SnonfOPIC proec & NS

Impariance: Hgh

Attpched are the talking points that State sent over this moming. Please review and send back any comments By
1:30 pm TODAY. We need to submit a joint set of TPs foday. [(b)({5)]

amy olher
supgeshons?

<< File: Emblalky1 State.das >=

uu.{_‘qlqn. Mg s —-
From: Ry, Geaiha

01000000001133



Sent: Vigcresday, July 11, 2001 4:13 PM

Toy Borg, Kate, Sis, Gay; Grewe, Maurden; Resnice, Bonnie; Chrstopulos, Greg CaenphnaT, Gary
Cc; Dorersan, Meg; Mils, Marshall; McDonadd, Lamy; Radelet, Steve

Subjoect: RE: Dabhal maetng on EnonyORIC profect at K5C

Katie. [{b)(5)]

Thanks 1o all
<= <Oragiral Mossage--r
From: B, Kabe
Sent: wedrsesday, July 11, 2001 4,09 FM
Ta: Siig, Gay; Rag, Gestha; Grews, Mareen; Resnice, Bonnie; Cheistanpulos, Greg; Samplngr, Gary
e Dancan, Mag: Mils, Mershall: MzDonald, Larsy; Radelet, Stewe
Suliject: RE: Dabhal meetng on Enanon/OPIC progecs at KSC
[(b)(5)]
sl MHesspge
Froim: Sz, Gay
Sent; Wecrasday, July 11, 2001 354 PM
Ta: Rao, Gaotha; Grewe, Maurssn; Resnick, Bonnie; Christopulos, Greg; Sameliner, Gary
Cer Donovin, Meg: Mills, Marsnal; MeDonaid, Lamy; Racelet, Steve; Berg, Kabe
Subject: RE: Dabhel meeting on Envony OFIC project at MSC
[(b)(S)]
o Drignal Mg
Froam: P, Geetha
Sant: wiedrsessday, July L1, 2001 §:34 PH
Ta: Grewe, Mauroen; Siis, Gay; Besnick, Bonnie; Chnslopuos, Greg; Samaliner, Gary
et Dongvan, Meg: Mils, Marshall; HeDanss, Lary; Radelet, Steve

Subject: RE: Dabhol mesting o Ereon/OFIC project at MEC
Importance: High

Altached ara the revisions to the OPIC lalking points that OPIC sent over late yesierday. Tha:
objectiva is to steer ihe discussion away from whether the projedt & in default or not, But to st
underscore the importance of angaging with the slate governmants and the lenders asag. Tha
Charge from the US Embassy will most ikaly deliver the painis to the GOI Plgasa commant
asap. Thanks,

<< Fila: Embialky 1 doc »>

~=Criging Hegsage-——-
From: Grewe, Maureen
Sank: Wednesday, hay 11, 2000 12:52 P4
Tas Sis, Gay: Fasnck, Bonrie; [rristepuies, Greg; Sampliner, Gary; Rag, Geetha
= Deciwan, Siage Mils, Marstsll; McDonala, Lary;, Radeief, Steve
Subject: Drabrael medting on Ennon/OP LT Erojedt at NSk
Importance: Hich
[(b}5)]
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[{(B)(5)]
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Thanks.
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TALKING POINTS FOR US EMBASSY- INDIA

Re: Meeting with Ministries of Finance and Power and Dabhol Lenders” Steering Committer

[(B)(5)]
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[(R)S)]
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Sampliner, Gary

From: Rao, Geatha

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2001 1:54 PM

T Grewe, Maureen; Sills, Gay: Resnick, Bonnie; Christopulos, Greg, Sampliner, Gary
Ce: Donovan, Meg; Misis, Marshall; McDonald, Larry, Radelet, Steve

Subject: RE; Dabhol meating on Enran/OPIC project at NSC

Impartance: High

Atlached are the revisions 1o the OPIC talking paints that OPIC sent over ate yesterday. [(DYS)]

Flease comment asap. Thanks.

¥

Eimibiolk ¥ b oo

el mmu:_._.

From: Grirms, W R

Senk: Wednescy, July 11, 2001 13:53 PM

Ta: Sili, Gary; Resmich, Bonnie; Cheigtopulos, Grag; Samplines, Gasy, Raa, Geatra
Ce: Dorcwan, Meq) Mls, karsholl; McDonald, Larmy; Radelet, Sleve

Subjedts Dabhol meeting on EreenfDPIC progact at NSC

Impartanes: Hgh

[(bB)(5)]
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[(B)(5]]

Thanks.
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TALKING POINTS FOR US EMBASSY- INDIA

Re: Meeting with Ministries of Finance and Power and Dabhol Lenders” Steering Committee

[()(S))

0100000000114



[(B)S5)]
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Sampliner, Gary

— =
From: Grews, Mauresen
Sent: Tussday, Juna 13, 2001 9,07 AM
Ta: Christapulas, Greg; Sampliner, Gary
Subject: RE: Enfon meating al NSC

¥ag_ | think that will be a major part of the discussion.

——==Dpgingl Message——

Froem: Christopulos, Greg

Sent: Tiescay, Jurs 13, 2008 9:03 &AM
Ta: Grewe, Maureen; Samplner, Gany

Sulject: RE: Ervon meeting at k50

IS OPIC going to be thare? OPIC has significant exposure in Ihis progect.

——-Diigginal Message-—--

Froam: G, Faunien

Sent:  Monday, June LB, 2001 TiLLFH
Ten Chsapulos, Greg; Samphiner, Gary
Subject: BE: Endon mestng at NSC

burns out that NSC is amenable to Gary as well, Gary, I you would like 16 &ltend the mesting on Enronindia ai

10:30 am on Thursday, please send me your ssn and dob and Il get us all cheared in. Thanks,

a----ﬂ-l'rg.nl g =t Py SRR

From: Crwishopulos, Gheg

Senl: Monday, June 18, 2008 1.33 FM
Toi Grewe, Mayreen; Saroiner, Gany

Subjeet: BE- Eruen magtng ot M5C
Greq Christopulog

[(B)(6)]

Thanks . | &iso think Gary 5 should go.

Hi will ba back from Mex City Tues.

vy ol e S e
Fram: {Greevg, Maundsf
Samt: Moncley, June 18, 2001 12:53 PM
Ta: Chrisiopulcs, Grésg
Subject: EE: Enrgn maeting b KO
why dea’t you send me your ssn and dob and Il have my secrelary caill ard ged us both cleared in.
Thanks,
—-~Dniginal Message--—
Fram: Christopulos, Greg
Sank: Friday, Jure 15, 3001 4:29 P
To: Grewe, Maureen; Samglner, Gary, Rag, Geetha; Mels, Masshall
Cex Racelet, Sheve
Subject: RE: Enron meetrg at BEC

Yas, Who do | eall lo gat cleared ¥

eIl Massage-—=-

Fromi Crewep, Magtgan

Send; Friday, arse 15, 3001 12205 B

Ta Creistooaics, Greg, Samphrer, Gary; Rao, Gestha; MAs, Marshal
Cet Raelat, Shevn

1
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Suwhject: Erwion manting 31 N5C
MSC is holding a meating on Enson's India Dabhal project next Thursday at 10:30am. | have a

couple of confiicting meelings at that time, bul probably should go Lo this, Just wanted %o bel
everyone know. Mol sure what the thrust of the mesting wil be.

Grag -- would you be inlecested in attending as weil? Could you see if you can find out from your
Stala contacls what the point of the meating is7 | understand thal at least Gary Usrey (Soulh Asia
Bureau), Tom Goldberger (EB) and Karen Walker (7} will be there from Slate.

il lat you know if | hear more aboul this. Thanks.
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Sampliner, Gary

From; Mg, Barshal

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2001 506 Fid

To: Grews, Maureen; Rao, Geelha; Christopulos, Greg. Sampliner, Gary
Subject: Enson 1o withdraw from India

The full adicle;

Enron to withdraw from India
By Ehozem Merchant i Bombay
Published: May 20 2001 11:25GMT | Last Updated: May 21 2001 006GMT

Enron, the US power company, is set to withdraw from India after a dispute over unpaid bills that has
overshadowed the country’s biggest single foreign direct investment.

The Houston-based company has issued a "preliminary temitnation notice” Lo 115 Bombay client, ending an
acrimonious eight-year relationship.

Enron's 52.9bn power project near Bombay was a symbol of India’s economic reforms. But critics, including the
World Bank. said its tariffs were excessive and the company was porirayed as a profiteering multinational.

Enron’s announcement concludes a disappointing chapter for India’s power sector, which lies at the heart of
altenipts 1o increase growth and ease poverty

PowerGen of the UK and Cogentrix of the US have also quit recently, frustrated by red tape or because of
higher retums elsewhere.

A six-mionth cooling off period - as mandated in the power purchase agreement - now follows, but is unlikely to
yield progress. Enron will then issue a final termination notice and present a claim for compensation,

*This is the end game for Enron. It is a great day for us,” said Pradyumna Kaul, 2 management consaltant and
leader of Enron Virodhi Andolan (Anti-Enron Movement),

“India produces electricity from coal at a unit cost of about Rs1. Enron is using liquefied natural gas as a foel
and charging a unit cost of Rs3. Neither Indians nor Indian manufacturers can afford Enron's expensive
energy,” he said.

Dubliol Power Company, which operates the Bombay plant and in which Enron has a 65 per cent share, said
"after months of working to finding a solution, it is apparent that MSER and the government of Maharashira are
unwilling 1o horour their commitments.”

In 2 statement. DPC criticised the Indian government for its "unwillingness to assist MSER and the Maharashtra
sovernment in either buying power, or providing ered it support behind other buyers.”

MSEBR owes the US company $43m for power cansumed 1n Diecember and January, But the utility is refusing to
pay until its own claim for Rs4.2bn for "Enron's technical failures™ is settled.

Enron. which has come under increasing pressure from its international lenders to get tough with MSEB, has
twice invoked the Indian govemment's guarantee on unpaid bills. But in the most recent instance, New Delhi
refuged to pay until MSER's own claims were settled.
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Enron's tanifl is typically three times higher than that levied by other independemt power producers hecause of
the high cost of naphiha and a depreciation of the rupee against the dollar. MSEB algo pavs a fixed monthly
charge of Rs970m, reflecting the project cost.

Phase 1 of the project, a T40MW plant fuelled by costly naphtha, came on steeam in May 1999, and phase two, a
S1.87bn site of 1,624MW capacity designed (o run on cheaper LNG, will be completed in the next few months.

Earlier this month, Enron top expatriate staff withdrew children from the American School in Bombay and left
India, o signal of the company’s securily concerns ahead of its decision te quit India. Enron employs | 1,000
people in India.

Six years ago the radical Hindu state govemment then in pewer in Maharashira cancelled the project before ler
renegotiating a deal that a state government ingquiry last month condemned a5 crony capitalism.

e CMING] MepEge---—

From: Radeiet, Steve

Sent Monciry, May 21, 2001 306 PM

Tou Geewg, Mauresn: Mils, Mamsnal; Rbd, Gestha

Subject: Enven/India

FYl.....

ENROM TO QUIT INDIAM POWER PROJECT OVER UNPAID BILLS. The US power company
Enren is set Es wirhdraw from India after a row over upnpaid bills that has
averghadowed the country's biggest single foreign direct investment, the
Finan=zial Times reports [p.12]. The Houston-based company has isgued a
*preliminary termination necice® to its Bombay client, che Maharashtra 5State
Electricisy Beard (MSEB), ending an acrimonicus eight-year relationship.

Enren's §2.% billion power project near Bombay was A& aymbol of India's sconomic
reforms bur crities, including the World Bank, said its tarilfs were sxcessive
and the company was porcrayed as a profiteering mulrinational. Enron's
announcement at the weekend concludes a disappointing chapter in the history of
India's power sector, which lies at the hearc of attempts to improve growth and
ease poverty, the BTory notes.

Enron's tariff ig typically chree times higher than thar of cther independent

power producers because of the high cost of naphtha and a depreciation of the
rupse against the dollar. Enron employs 11,000 people in India, the FT adds.
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Sampliner, Gary

- — e ———————————
Frarm: Christopulns, Greg
Sank: Friday, May 04, 2001 12:24 PM
Ta: Grewe, Maureen; Kalz, Mancy; Stewart, Elizabelh K.: Joy, David, Munk, Russall; Stedman,
Louellen; Setser, Brad; Baker, Jeffrey. Gunaratne, Nilmind, Sampliner, Gary
Subject: RE: ACTION [due FRIDAY): FYZ2002 International Affass Appropriations Briefing Book

The India-Enron answer is fine. Gary and | @veady cheared i

weeeCiraginal Message—-

Fram: Grevwe, Hissan

Sont: Ericey, Moy 04, 2001 1218 PM

To: Katz, Nancy, Stewart, Elizabeth K.i My, David; Munk, Rusasll: Stecman, Louslen; Setser, Srad; Baier, Jeffrey; Gunaeatne, Himni;

Christopulos, Greg; Samgliner, Gary
Subject: P ACTION (due FRIDAYY: Fr2002 Intemabonsl AlTars Appropnabong Brefirg Bock
Impaortands; High

<< Fa: 0501 tesimaryqif. dog »>

Aliached please find 1SM's submission for the Secrelary's iestimonies for clearance. 1 stil need to run them by Steve,
s0 please ciear by 2:30pm. Sorry lor short wurnaraund. Marshall had already sem Turkey ones around earlier loday,
anly change since then was formatling Some of the others have also been circulated earlier for cléarance for the
ADE mealings.

Topics in ordar for ease of review aré:

Inchia - Enron Dispute

Iran - World Bank Lending

India and Pakistan - Glenn Amendment Sanctions
Turkey - Rationale for Exceptional Financing
Turkey - Multilateral vs. Bilateral Financing
Turkey - Prospects

Turkey - “Bail Qut”

Thanks o your haelp

oMl Mg e
Fram: Toice, Rarmen
Senk: Viedresday, May 03, 2000 10:55 FM
(-1 Cobiman, Phylis; Engetharg, Joe; Exlep, Tamimy, Fal, Janes, Hame, Rosemary; Kimack, Mahael; Les, Nancy; Lemdy, Joprne:

Mgrik, Rusesd: Radelst, Steve; Schuerch, Wilkam; Scbel, Mari; Thame, Juatn, Waoten, Linda; Baukol, Andrew; Berg, Katie,
Bargar, Gregery; Chawes, Mary; Conley, Robert; Crowe, Brian; Bonovan, Stephen; Dulansy, Tim; Gelpern, Annd; Grewe,

Maursen; w.nmw.m:mmmmlmmm;w.w
Loevirger, David; Liadden, Ken; Hathisken, Laref, MCCoy, Christopmer; McDonale, Lamy; Mk, Marshal; Monre, Wikur]
pordan Bl Ppuison, Sara; Rakpea, John; Schall, Bl Satser, Brad, Shah, Sonal; 505, Gay; Smith, Ged; Stedman, Lowsdlen;
Steve Backes: Toinw, Raming Tvardek, Steve; Wallace, James; Waish, Helen; Warlfin, Wi

Ces Beraean, Meg; Brown, Judieen; Duncan, Jana; Keeler, Tim

Subject: ACTTON [due FRIDAY): Fr 2007 Triematonsd Affsrs Apprigiiations Brafing Bogk

Secrétary O'Nell is scheduled 10 tegtify in two different-but-reiated sels of hearings this monly;

{1} on IFl reform befoce the Senate Foreign Relations Commitiee (May 8) and the House Financial Services
Commiltes (lentalively the waak of May 21). and

(2} an the FY2002 international alfairs budgel request before House Foreign Operaticns (May 15) and Senate
Fareign Operations (May 17)

Praparations for the first of these (IF| reform) ase already well underway. Since the Secratary and U'S-designate
Taylor will be away for most of nexl week far the Asian Development Bank meatings, we wil nead to have a besfing
haok ready for the second (Appropriations) befode the delegation leaves on Tuesday. The Appropralions brigling
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baok will imchude nol onby Qs/As on the programs for which Treasury is requastng funding in FY2002 [i.e., muitialeral
development banks, debt reduction and wchinical assistance programs), bul also a full rangg of QASIA-relaled Lopics
that may come up in the courge of Ihe hearfings.

In oiher words, this is open season for guestions aboul iemational issues in which Treasury has a role, and wa will
depand upan inpul from all offices to prepare for the headings Tao this end, please

« Review Ihe atlached document [“fy01_topics™), which lists the topics for all the Qs/As prepared for last year's
Appropriations testimony. Please add, delels, or update topics for this year's testimony as approprials.

« Prepare brief Qs/As on these lopics, drawing 23 much as pcssible on Qsfas aiready devaloped for the
eanfirmation &nd IFlreform hearings. These OsiAs need 1o be short. Ideal format: (1) Question; (2} Answar,
with maximum of hree points and each point of two lines maximum lenglh, (3} Background, Il needed.

« Send Osias (cleared by DASes and General Counsed) 1o Joan Kotze by COB on Friday, May 4th if the Cislas
have nol yet been fully cleared by thal lime, piease send the draft Os/As as a placeholder and forward the hnal,
cleared wersions wwm Plaasa ba fure to inclede the name and phong
number of tha drafler in the bottom right-hand corner of each submission.

if you have any questions, please don'l hesitale to contact me. Thank you for all of your effors during this very busy
period.

Rasirun

<< Filg: fy01_topics.doc >>
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Sampliner, Gary

— — ———— -
From: Raa, Geaiha
Sant: Manday, February 05, 2007 1:06 PA
To: Sampliner, Gary, Grewe, Maureen; Mils, Marshall, Chrislopulos, Greg; Clapp, Gend; Slewart,
Elizabath K.; Wallace, Jameas
Ce: Radelal, Steva
Subject: RE; Indiag/Dabhol Meeling

John Hardy from Encan left a messaga this morming to inform us that Enron is planning on caling the GOI guarantes for
the MSEB's missed payments tomorrow.  Around 10 days 350, Enron invoked the State guarantes for MSEB'S payments
wihich the State did not honor, @s of last Thursday's deadine, In the meanwhila MSEB submitted a small paymenl (approx
52 miion]. The State had one witek to submil the payment o Enron but opted 1o put in plage an expert committes to
ravimw the Dabhol sitzation instead. In olher naws, Enran is close 1o selling its J0% siake in oilgas helds offshore of

Maharashira and Gujarat
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Sampliner, Gary

Frarm: Raa, Gaatha

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2001 1:24 PM

To: Sarnpliner, Gary, Grewe, Maureen, hidis_ Marshall; Chrislopulos, Grag; Clapp, Gene; Stewarl,
Elzabath K.

Ce: Radelal, Steva

Subject: RE! IndiaDabhol Maeling

Arcording to Cline (Enran indla CEQ), tha Maharashira government (GOM) had not approached Enron aboul
renegotiating the taridi {one of Ihe chargés agamns! Enron) as of mid December, Al thal lime, Cline said that Enqon was
willing to sit dawn and discuss with GOM the tardf struciure and the PPA. He suspecled ihe talks may bagin in
January but that there was a "good chance the GOM would sua Enfon in indian courts” over e high tarilfs that Enson
was charging. MSEB claims thal is one of the reasons thay have nol been able to make payments. If fhal case was
browght against Enron, they wore confident in winning the case (Hhey have won Some A0 suils in Indian cours)

#As of mid-January, a case has nol been fled againsl Enron. Since the GoM stepped in and agreed 1o pay half of
MSEB's outstanding bill, pernaps the possibedy of a court case has been dropped. Hopefully, the Enran fodks can
further elucidate lamorrow,

“h}ﬁéﬂ Can amyone else
temmedl? We can also bring this point up 10MOmoW.

.._.an_p_i m_uu

From: camphner, Gary

Sant: Tueulay, arupry 23, 2001 1:10 P9

To: Rag, Geetha; Grews, Misrgen; Bulis, Marshall; Ohisiopulas, Grege Chapp, Gang

o] Radelel. Sheve

Subject:  RE: [ndia/Dabhol Mestng

[(b)(3)]

e HINA MESEROE

From: Rao, Geetha

Sents  Tuesday, January I3, 1001 §.37 AM

Ta: MMM;MW;WM.MEMMWMM
o Racedet, Steve

Subject: RE: India/Danhol Meeting

[(B)S)]
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[(B)(Z)]

Cable # 020799 Dec 08
Cable #032693 Dec 13
Cahle #034319  Dec 15
Cable #044561  Jan 09

rem-CHGING] MESERQE~—
Frodm! Growe, Maures
Sent: Tussday, January 23, 2001 8:55 AM
Tao: Rag, Gesha; Mils, Marshal, Sarnplingr, Gary; Cnrisiopuios, Greg Clapp, Gene
Cor Raceleh, Sl
Subject: HE: 1resa)Dabil Heelng

Plaase note the followng article from this mAriNG's press summany:
U5 Envay: India’s Enron Project Key To Foreign Investmant

BOMBAY (AP }-U_5. Ambassador to india Richard Celeste warnad Monday that
fargign investment india would falter becausa of political pressures that
iheeatened to derail the 53 billlon Enron Comp. (EME) power project.

=4 regrettably feeds e concEn among Amencan and other foreign invesiors
ihal India remaing a lass-lnan-reliable destination for their invashmgnt
dollars,” Celeste told an audienca of business leadars, politicians and
nongovernmet agencies in Bombay, India's financead hub.

india's largesl-ever foreign invasiment has been in trouble since December
after the govermment of Maharashira state, in which Bombay is situated, said il
would review a power-purchase agreament with U.5. enesgy giant Enron Corp.
Ligharashbra considars the power rales being charged are exorbitant.

The agreement signed in 1985 detals the rate al which Enroa’s Indan
subsidiary, the Dabhol Power Co., will selil mleciricity to fhe staba

F.
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The project’s first phase, a power plant of 740 magawalls, aiready has bean
eammissoned, while the second phase of 1,444 megawalls (s scheduled far
completion by and 2001,

Depreciation of the Indian rupes and high cost of naphiha used to genarate
elaclricity caused the powar generaled by the Enron progect 1o touch T rupees a
unit a5 agains! INR1.80 agreed on when the deal was signed six years ago
($1=INR46.375).

Enron has said it saw no current need Lo renegotiate the tanf! and maintained that a transilion from naghitha
{6 liquefied natural gas would reduce e tarii.

Celesle, an appaintee of former U.S. Presicent Bill Clinton, said he hoped
hath sides would find & solution in ongeeng descussions, but cautioned fhal
“perceptions among American and olthar foreign nvestors will be aifecied by the
challenge o Dabhol and how it is resahed.”

He said despite parinerships in software and informatien technology, us,
investors were wary of India because of political pressures at tha fadaral and
slata level that had slowed the economic-reform :

Stressing the need to strengthen business bes with India, Celesta focuses on
the Enran project and asked that "The Dabhol power plant rémas a symbal of
successful American investment in India and not a symbal of the impediments ihat
still hander aven greater foreign direct investmaenl.”

Copyright (c) 2001 Dow Jones and Company, Inc,
Receved by NewsEDGE/LAN: 1/22/01 7:23 PM

—==-Oregmal Massag-——

Fram: Rao, Geetha

Sent: Manday, January 22, 2001 3:01 PM

To: Grewes, Maureen: Mills, Marshaill, Samplinar, Gary. Christopulos,
Greg, Clapp, Gens

Cc: Radalat, Steve

Subject: FW: India'Dabho! Meating

Altached is background material for the Enron meeting on \Wednesday. Fls, nofe Mr. Jehn Hardy wil also be
attanding.

weee=Criginal Message—-

From: Tom Briggs@enren.com [mailta:Tom Briggs@enron.com]
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2001 1:54 PM

To! geetha racgdo.treas.gov

Subgect: India/Dabhal Mealing

Geatha,
[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

John Hardy will be attending the mesling tomaomaw at 3. HaS5SRs
[(b)(B)]  and birthdate is !{b}{ﬂ]} If you could remind me of the
aodress of the mesting | would apgreciate it. | managed to lose that as
well

John and | have a brief agenda: 1] we want to update you on Dabhal and 2}
wa want to discuss way in which the USG may become involved in encowraging
market reform necessary to exiract value out of cur generaling assel.
Specifically, we want 1o focus on refgorm at the Indian federal leve! that

will b necessary to deliver power to cuslomers other than MSEB.

We look forward to meeling you lomarraw,
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Sampliner, Gary

—
From: Fao, Goelha
Senl: Friday, January 19, 2001 1:26 PM
To: Sampliner, Gary. Christopulos, Greg; Grews, Maureen, Mitg, Marshall, Clapp, Gane
Ce: Radelat, Stova
Sulbject: Enron Meeting on India, January 24

Torm Briggs from Enron has requested a meeling with us to discuss Indian energy sector refarm and the specific problems
Enron has been faced wilh ils own éneérgy projects in Maharashira. The meeting will be held on January 24 at 3pm in the
Aed finer conference room in the New York Avanue buliding. He should be sendomg background information on Enron’s
sole which | wil Forward on to all of you in advance of the meeting. Please mark your calendar

Thanks,
Geetha
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From: kichael Kaplan

To: DUPUYM, LoevingsrD, DOM3. DOPOS SAMPLINERG
Dato: BIZBN0 4:08pm

Subject: MIGA - Enron-indonesia -Reply

[(B)(S)]

ihanks.

»»> Gary Sampkner 06/Z000 03:40pm 22>

[(B)(3)]

CC: BurandD, SILLSG, DOMI.DOPOS. BARBERF, DOMI.DOPOGE MU...
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McGivern, Tom

From: McGhern, Tom
Sent: Friday, Movember 30, 2001 1:12 AM
Ta: Carleton, Norman
Subject: RE: Enron's Financial Woes Ripple Qut Across Asia
thx
~==-{nginal Messages—
From: Carbeton, Morman
Lon Thurday November 20, 2001 & 19 P
Ta Bar, Shela; Berandl, Steve; Bitsharger, Timotvy: Catina, Jil; Bchner, Matthew; Gabllondo, Joy, Griss, Jared; Hamimer, Viva; Lon

Sanatamnorera (E-mail); Mickodolf, Peter; Novey, Michasl; Pistrangel, Fred; Rossbono, Brisn, Sthailthets, Hesdihyeee, Shater,

Tamess; Whaley, dean Wiedman, Mark; Bieger, Peler; DeMarce, Ecward; Dorsey, Karen; Ellett, Martha; Elbs, Dna; Hulfman,

Lucy; Hughes, Gerry; MoGvem, Tom; Melnemey, Roberta; Safladn, Anne; Smith, &my; Suiton, Gary; Tishul, Brian
Swbject: Envon's Financial Woes Fippie Oul Aorcss Asia

November 30, 2001

Major Business News

Enron's Financial Woes
Ripple Out Across Asia

By JASON BOOTH, HENNY SENDER and RICHARD B. SCHMITT
Siall Reporters of THE WALL STREET JOURMAL

The sudden deep financial troubles of U.5. energy giant Enron Corp. sent ripples of concern
across Asia, damaging investments in Japan and potentially undermining businesses in South
Korea and Australia.

The uncertainty for Asia is likely just beginning. If Enron files for protection under Chapter 11 of
the federal Bankruptcy Code in the U.S., as many investors and financial experts now expect, it is
likely to be one of the messiest, most complex bankruplcy cases ever, lawyers say. That is
because of the multifaceted nature of Enron's once highflying operations, which combined a
global energy business with a massive financial-trading operation involving lens of billions of
dollars in complex contracts. A filing by Enron, with about $13 billion in debt, would rank among
the largest bankruptcy filings ever. Enron has about 800 trading pariners or creditors.

The scale of the Enron collapse is huge, experts say. "There is nothing to compare it to," said
Edward Tillinghast, a bankruptcy specialist with Coudert Brothers in New York. "The business was
so large. There were so many different kinds of operating entities under the Enron umbrella.”

On Wednesday, as the last-dilch merger with Dynegy Inc. unraveled, the company’s credit was

downgraded to “junk” status by raling agency Standard & Poor's Corp. The stock market,

signaling that a bankruptcy filing is expected, hammered Enron stock, which was halted for a time
1
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on Wednesday, and knocked lower some of its financial backers' shares. Enron shares closed at
4 p.m. in New York Stock Exchange composite trading at 61 cents, down $3.50, or 85%.
Thursday moming in Mew York, Enron was trading down 33%, or 20 cents, to 41 cents. Un
Wednesday, Enron bonds also fell sharply, dropping to 50 cenis on the dollar from around 55
cents, reflecting concerns over how much creditors might receive if the company does seek
bankruptcy-court protection.

Enron spokeswoman Karen Denne said the company is exploring its options and wouldn't
comment on whether it has retained bankruptcy counsel.

The fallout in Asia was felt immediately on Thursday. The biggest news was in Sydney, where
Enron Australia said it was suspending operations pending further developments regarding its
U.S. parent. “We are now waiting for clarification about Enron's situation globally and will advise
the local market once we have received that advice,” legal counsel Rob MeGrory said.

The announcement followed a waming by Standard & Poor's about counterparty exposure in the
Australian electricity market, citing the overnight downgrade of Enron. “The recent developments
with Enron serve as a further example of the credit risks faced by energy market participants as
they seek to manage their market risks in Australia's volatile power market,” said Laurie
Conheady, an associate director at Standard & Poor's.

Similarly, Enron's presence in South Korea appears to be nearning an end, According to officials at
5K Corp., Enron plans to sell its 50% stake in joint venture energy distribution firm SK-Enron Co.
SK-Enron was formed in 1999, and controls about 25% of South Korea's natural-gas market,
according to the firm's Web site.

Analysts said that Enron had offered lo sell its stake to SK Corp., yet the Korean partner said it
has no plans to buy the shares, “We already hold 50% ... we don't need the rest,” said a company
spokesman, Daniel Youn,

Enron was also considered a potential buyer of power generation assets from South Korean
government-controlled Korea Eleciric Power Corp. Kepco is looking to sell assets as pastof a
wider privatizalion drive,

Pressure elsewhere in the region was fell pimarily in the financial markets. In Tokyo, the value of
money management funds Nikko Asset Management Co., UFJ Partners Assel Management Co.,
Japan Investment Trust Management Co. and Sumisei Global Investment Trust Managemenl Co.,
fell due to their exposure to Enron debt, which amounted to about 40 billion yen ($324.8 million).
Enron news also sparked velatility in the copper and U.S. dollar market, according to traders.

Other financial backers of Enron were negatively effected as well. J.P. Morgan Chase and
Citigroup, which have invested hundreds of millions of dollars in hopes of keeping the Enron-
Dynegy deal alive, saw their stocks fall on Wednesday trading in the U.S. On Thursday moming
Citigroup shares posted slight gains, rising 19 cents to $47.98, while J.P. Morgan Chase shares
were flat at $37.50. J.P. Morgan Chase said in a statement it has about $500 million of unsecured
exposure to Enron entiies, including loans, letters of credit and derivatives. It said it also has
secured exposures, including $400 million in loans secured by Enron pipelines.

Besides banks and bondholders, dozens of companies, municipalities and utilities in the U.S. that
had signed multiyear power contracts with Enron may be left in the lurch. Owver the years, the
likes of retailer J.C. Penney Co., and shopping-mall company Simon Property Group signed on
with Enron, as it undercut local ulilities in newly deregulated markets.
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- Rebacca Smith and Robin Sidel contributed to this arficle.

Write to Jason Booth at jason. booth@ aws|.com <mailto:jason. boothi@a m>, Henny Sender
at henny. sender@wsi.com <mailto:henny senden@wsj.com> and Richard B. Schmitt at

rick schmitt@ws]. com <mailto:nck.schmilt@ws|.com>.
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McGivern, Tom

—— o
From: MWeGivern, Tom
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2001 520 AM
To: EBs, Dina; Carleton, Norman; Bitsberger, Timathy, Bair, Sheila, DeMarco, Edward; Ellett,

Martha: Gabilondo, Josa: Gross, Jered; Huffman, Lucy; Hughes, Garry; Mclnemay, Roberta;
Nickaloff, Peter; Roseboro, Brian, Salladin, Anne; Schuliheiss, Heidilynne; Smith, Amy;
Sutton, Gary; Tishuk, Brian; Duncan, John; Sanders, Track Dorsey, Karen

Subject: RE; Natting Lalter 1o be Signed by PWG and FRIC, OCC, and OTS
[(B)(5H
~—-Driginal Messge-—
From: Eliss, Dina
Senis Tuesday, Dctoter 30, 2001 3:00 P4
Ted Careton, Norman; Bitsberges, Timothry, Bair, Shelda; Constanbine, Elend; DeMarco, Edwand; ERetl, Martha; Gabiionds, Jose; Gross,

Jared: Huffman, Lucy; Hughes, Gemy; MoGem, Tom; Mcnemey, Roberta; NidkoleT, Peler; Roseboro, Bran; Saladin, A
Sehultheiss, Heidemne, Smith, Amy; Sutbon, Gary; Twshuk, Brian
Subject: H:MHMHMMMWMﬂFD}LﬂHDﬁ

[(B)(5)]

Fram: Carieton, Nomman

Samt:  Toesday, October 30, 2001 2:86 PM

To: Bitsherger, Timottny: Bak, Sheda; Constanting, Eleni; Debarco, Edward, Blelt, Martha; Blis, Dina; Gablondo, Jose; Gross, Jared;
Huffman, Lucy; Hughes, Gerry; MoGivern, Tom; Mclnemey, Robérta; Nickoioff, Peter; Resshora, Brian; Salladin, Anne;
Shwitheiss, MHeidibyrne; Smith, Ay, Sulton, Gany, Tishuk, Brsn

Subjocts Metting Letter 1o be Signed by PWG and FOIC, OCC, &nd OTS

<< File: Netting letter.doc >>

Altached is the proposed netting letter from the Federal Reserve. (It has merge mail features that you
will have 1o delete in order fo read it. Alternalively, you can use the quick view program lo access the
document.) 11 is awaiting approval from SEC Chairman Pitt. Below is an arlicle | sent around earlier

today indicating that some are trying 1o revive the Bankruptcy bill,
[(b)3)]

Marman Carleton

Bankruptcy Conference May Resume As Netting Bill Considered

The House Judiciary Commitiee will be turning its attention to other matters in the weeks
remaining before adjournment - possibly including a conference on bankruptcy,
CongressDaily reported. Further work on the legislation had been postponed after the Sept.
11 altacks occurred. The House and Senate conferees had been poised to meet Sept. 12. A
spokesman for the committee yesterday said that no new conference date has been set, but
staff members in recent weeks have continued to work on technical aspects of the banknuptcy
measure. Judiciary Committee Chairman James Sensenbrenner (R-Wis.), who is chairing the
conference committee, is determined to make a go of it before members leave town for the
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year, according to sources, While noling that the committee’s agenda had not yet been
formulated, his spokesman did not rule out the prospect. “It's definitely a possibility,” he said.

Moreover, mambers of the Housa Financial Services Committee are trying to move a provision
of the bankruptcy legislation pertaining to financial netting-perhaps as part of the economic
stimulus package-in the event the underlying bill remains stallec.

That provision is designed to strengthen and update current statutory protections for neftting
financial market contracts if a party defaulls, The netting language of the bill was one of the
faw consensus items included in the bankruptcy legislation. The economic downturn and the
widening number of commercial bankruplcies could help create even stronger impetus for the
provision to move separately, sources said.

House Financial Services Committee ranking member John LaFalce (D-N.Y.) urged shortly
after the Sept. 11 terrorist attacks that the netting language be moved “expeditiously.” In
response, Treasury Secretary Paul O'Neill and Federal Reserve Chairman Alan Greenspan
agreed "whether as part of comprehensive bankruptcy reform legislation or as a stand-alone
bill, Congress should not fail to enact netting legisiation this year.” The Financial Services
Committee had considered placing netting legislation on the schedule for markup this
Wednesday, when it takes up a host of other bills. Commiltee leaders decided against such
action, however. A spokeswoman for House Financial Services Committee Chairman
Michael Oxley (R-Ohic) said he remained hopeful that the underlying bankruptey bill could
move intact.
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Inll:ltll'n.nlahl'nt Tom _

Fram: Linda.Robertseng@enron.com
Sant: Friday, March 02, 2007 1:40 PM
To: Tom McGivarngDdo.treas.gov
Subject: Re: Hill

Sorry for the delay in responding. I did not anticipace that I would be
jumping from the frying pan into the fire, as they say. But little things
called the Califernia energy crisis and some staff changes have got me
putting in worse hours than I did at Treasury. I sure migs all =y friends
at Treasury. I R chirgs are getting to be normal at Treasury poot
trlniitiun-[fbﬂﬁﬁ?u

whe I would recommend. Do you remember [{b}fﬁ}] " He was
detailed to my office for about two monchs. Anway, he i3 great, You may
want ta call him an & confidential basis to see if he is interested, §Ff you
gtill need somsone, 1 hope to Gcee You #cbfi. LR

Tom, McGivernido

JEreas ., gov To: lindn. robertson@enton . com,
=thomag@ggade . com

G1/35/2001 =-F

01:00 PH Subject: Hill

Well, it's way atrange not having the two of you around, but I guess we're
all gereing acclimated to the New World here in DC. Hope your new jobe are
going well.

I'm locking far a new actorney in oy offlce, a Deputy to me. and ideally
would like somecne with Hill experience relevant to Treasury. I'm able to
hire at the G5 1% level, which means I could pay close to or even over 5100
K, based on experience. T thought the 2 of you may have been contacted by
Hill folks who are in the job market. 1If either of you know of anycne,
please give me a call 202-£22-2317 or reply to this e-mall. Thanke.

Fleaae keesp in touch.

Your friend,

Tom
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McGivern, Tom

P ———— — ——
From: McGivamn, Tom
Senl: Tuesday, Febnosary 20, 2001 849 PM
Tao Carlebon, Monman
Subject: RE: Briafing on Technical Changes

Sorry about misaing today's meeting; when was it scheduled, because I don't think I knew
about it. I give you a call tomorrow morning about the latest offer.

-----Orlginal Message-----

From: Carleton, Horman

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 4:00 PH
To: HeGivern, Tom

Subject: RE: Briefing en Technical Changes

I think anyone wha wants to attend should just go to the meeting. 1 don't expeck hordes .

Incidentally, you missed the meeting today with Wall Streer folks.[(b)(5)]

Thanks.
Horman

-----Orlginal Message-----

From: HeGivern, Tom

Sent: Tuesday, Pebruary 20, 2001 2:30 PM
To: Carleten, Horman

Bubject: RE: Briefing on Technical Changes

Bkeuld we digcuss who should attend, or should everyone who wWaRES to go ower?

cnneePriginal MesgEsge====-

From: Krimminger, Michael H. [mailto:MErimmingecrSFDIC.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 1:0% FM

To: 'Stephanie. Martin®@frb.gov'; '‘norman.carleton@do.tress.gov®;
‘jearley@cftc.gov'; 'nancy.michaleskisocc.treas.gov'; 'MooneyJésec.gov';
‘Jeyes . Hansenany. frb.org*; *Michasl.Nelsondny.Erb.org’;

'Tom. MeGiverngds. erean . gov"

Subject: Briefing on Technical Changes

Flease inform other attendees in your agencies that the meeting will be at
1730 Pannsylvania Avenue in the &th floor conference room. We will have
somaane thers to meet you when you arrive around 10 a.m.

Thanksa,

Mike Krimainger
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MeGivern, Tom

From: MeGheam, Tom
Sent: Thursciry, Fabosary 15, 2001 1120 AM
To: Dorsey, Katan
Subject: Fw: Bankruplcy Raform Mark-up Hearing
Ciri e MEsE ===
Thursday, Febnaary 15, 2000 1025 &M
Sent: ] .
Tos Carlebon, Korman; DeMarco, Edward; Biis, Dina; Hulfman, Lucy; Mcnemey, Roberth; Constacting, Bleni; Hughes, Gemy; Stewar,
LT anne
Ces Tishuk, Brisn; Robbing, Erie; Paulus, Michael; Sutton, Gany; Huffman, Lucy; MoGeenm, Tom; Mcesoll, Peter; Schultheiss,
Hzichlyning; Gross, Janed
Subject: RE: Bankruptoy Reform Mark-up Heaing
homman,
[(b)5)]
D
erriginl Miestage——
Froam: Carlatan, Mormman NP
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 10;
Tay Mammond, Donalkd: Deklarco, Edward; Bits, Dina; Huffmen, Lusy; Mednemey. Roberta; Corstanting, Eeni; Hughsa, Gy, Shewar,
LA
et Trhisk, Brian: Robbing, Enc; Faulus, Michasl; Sufton, Gary; Huffman, Lucy; Mobhvem, Tom; Nickoloff, Peter] Schultiveiss,
Histdibmne; Gross, Jared
Subject: RE: Banknpicy Reform Mark-up Hearrg
Dwan

[(B)(5)]
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[(B)S)]

Moaman

From:  Hammond, Donald

Sent:  Thursday, Februsey 15, 2001 B:26 AM

Ta: DeMarco, Ecward: ETks, [ina; Huffman, Lucy; Careton, Nerman; Melnemney, Roberta; Constanting, Beri; Hughes, Gamy; Stewart,
Liwrarss

Ce: Tishwi, Brinn; Robdsee, Eac

Suliject: RE: Bariruptcy Reform Mark-up Hearing

Ed,
[(b)(5)]
Morman,
[(B)5)]
Dan
eee-Cragral MedLnge---—
From: DeMann, Edward
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 3001 B:22 AM
Tor Hammond, Donsid: Elis, Dinag Huffran, Lucy; Carleton, Narman; Mcinemey, Roberta; Constantine, Eleni; Hughes, Gerry, Siewart,
Lavaranne
Cc: Teshuk, Brian; Robbins, Eric
Subjock: P Barirupbey Refomm Maric-up Mearing
Fl
~=Criginal Mesmage——
Froim: Ralstiing, Enc
Senkz Wadnescay, February 14, D001 545 P
To: DeMarca, Edward
Cez Tishuir, Brsn
Subject: Bariruptoy Reform Mark-up Hearing

HLR. 333, the “Bankruptcy Abuse Prevention and Consumer Protection Act 2001™ was reported out
of the House Judiciary Commitiee on Wednesday, February 14, 2001, During the mark-up hearing,
cighteen amendments were offered with all but one amendment failing to pass. Voting occurred
largely along party lines. The only amendment that passed was a technical amendment offered by
Chairman Sensenbrenner. Only one Republican crossed party lines o vote for one of the seventeen
other amendments that failed.

Representative Bachus (R-AL) assured the committee that he was committed to working with

Representative Oxley from the Financial Services Commitiee on commercial bankruptey provisions
and netting requirements.
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MeGivern, Tom

From: MeGivern, Tom

Sent: Thursdiry, Februpry 15, 2001 11:18 AM
Tao: Dorsey, Karen

Subject: FW: Bankruplcy Reform Mark-up Hearing

= Chriginal Message-——

: Thursday, February 15, 2001 10:07 AM
Sont: ; " :
Ta: Hammand, Donakd: DeMesco, Edward; EBs, Dina; Huffman, Lucy; Mclnemey, Roberta; Constantine, Elers; Hughes, Germy; Stewart,
Lawranng
Ces Tishade, Briar; Robbing, Eric; Paule, Mchaal; Sutfon, Gary; Huffman, Lucy; MoGeem, Tam; NickoaT, Peler; Sohuithiess,
Hesiditynne; Gross, Janed
Subject: RE: Bankrugtcy Refiorm Mak-up Heanng
Dan,
[tb)(5))
MOrTmEn
===-Origingl Hessage—
Fram: Hammond, Donald
Sent: Thorscay, Felbnaary 15, 2001 B2 AM

01000000001198



Tz DeMarnn, Edward; Elis, Dina; Huffman, Lucy; Carleton, Morman; Mclnemey, Roberta; Constantine, Eleni; Hughes, Germy; Stewart,

Lawranne
Co Tishwik, Brian; Robbes, bno
Subject:  RE- Barkrupey Reform Mark-up Heasing
Ed,
[(B)(5)]
Morman,
[(B)(3)]
Dan
<e-Original Message----

' o7
Sent:  Thursdsy, Febvuary 15, 2000 832 AM
To: Hasmmond, Donald: Elis, Dina; Huffman, Lucy; Carleton, Morman: Melnemey, Robedn: Corstantine, Elend; Hughes, Gorry; Stevart,
Lwranne
Co Tishuk, Brsn; Epbbens, Erc
Subject: P Barkruptoy Reform Mark-up Heating

F¥1

—-OiGinal Message=-=:

From:  Fobbeas, Enc

Sent:  Wednesday, February 14, 2001 545 PM
R -1 DM, Echaird

ce Tiekedie, Brigm

Subject: Eankoruplcy Refomm Mark-up Mearng

H.R. 333, the “Bankruptey Abuse Prevention and Consumer Protection Act 2001™ was reported out of
the House Judiciary Committee on Wednesday, February 14, 2001. During the mark-up hearing,
eighteen amendments were offered with all but one amendment failing to pass. Voting occurred largely
along party lines. The only amendment that passed was a technical amendment offered by Chairman
Sensenbrenner. Only one Republican crossed party lines to vote for one of the seventeen other
amendments that failed.

Representative Bachus (R-AL) assured the committee that he was committed to working with

Representative Oxley from the Financial Services Commiltee on commercial bankruptey provisions and
netting requirements.
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McGivern, Tom

From: heGnnem, Tom

Sent: Tuasday, Fetruary 13, 2001 5:35 PM

Ta: Dorsay, Kanen

Subject: FW: Proposed Changes to Nelting Bil -- Comments

----- Original Message-==--
From: Krimminger, Michael H. [mailto:MErimminger@FDIC.gov]
fent: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 4:47 PM

To: 'norman.carletop@do.treas. gav'; 'stephanie. martin®firb.gov';

iTee, MeGlvernddo. treas .gov® ;' MooneyJEsec .gov’
Co: Deloose, Michael; Ivie, Stanley R.; Tishuk, Barbara Starke
Subject: Proposed Changes to Hetting BLll -- Ceomments

[b)(5)]

01000000001200



[(b)(5)]

please review and let me know your thoughts.
Thanks,
Mikm
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McGivern, Tom _

e —— —— E—
From: McGivern, Tam
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2001 2:52 PM
To: 'Marti Thomas'
Subject: RE: Hill

In the post-Heal world, Steve McHale is Acting 92 and the rest of us are aciull doing what
we've always done. No word on when we will have GC nominee, although last week the WBJ
menkioned a guy David D. Aufhauser of Williams & Comnolly.

I met Jeff Kupfer briefly, who will be the new Exec. 5es., and have also met Dina Ellis
from Sepate Sanking? who will be in Domestic Finance somewhere. The new Chief of Scaff,
Tim Adama, soema like a nice guy and I also have met someons named Chris Smith. I think
from House WiM, who describes his new job as having a foot in Leg. and a foot in the Chief
af scaff office.

chanks for your help.
Tiom

cmem=friginal Hegsage=----

Frasi Marti Thomas [mailes:MThesas@QuinnGillespis.com]
Sent: Thursday, Januvary 25, 2001 1:16 PM

To:r 'Tom.McGivern®do.treas.gov!

Subject: RE: Hin|

Hi Tem!

Let me think abeut i* far a bic, it sure is different but 1‘m acclimacing.
Jana Carter just started here yesterday for a temporary stinkt, so some of
Treasury is here! ANd Linda R. was here yesterday for a meeting, so I got
my Linda fix. T hear from ARt, Bill, Carcl, and Janet every day, @o 1'm
getting driba and drabs of news, which I like,

what's it like post-Neal? Do you know who will replace him? I know some of
the people there, such as Jeff Kupler at Exec. Sec. (a vary good guy -- he
was enorsously helpful on my confirmation...) and if ic's John Duncan at
leg., chatc*s good too.

111 be Back in touch, Take carel Hartil.

=----friginal Message-----

From: Tom.McGiverndgds,treas.gov [mailte:Tom.MoGivernsdo.treas.gov]
Sent: Thursday, Japuary 25, 2001 1:01 PH

To: linda.robertscn@enron.com; mthosasdqgade.com

Subjest: Hit!

¥ell, it's way strange not bhaving the two of you arsund, but I guess we're
all getting acclimated to the New World here in DC. Hope your new jcbs are
going well.

I'm leoking for a new attorney in my office, a Deputy to me, and ideally
would like scmeone with Hill experience relevant te Treasury. I1'm able to
hire at the 5 1% level, which means I could pay close to or even over 5100
¥, based on experience. I thought the 2 of you may have been contacted by
Hill folks who are in the job market. If either of you know of anyone,
please give me a call 202-6§22-2317 or reply teo thim e-mail. Thanks .

1

01000000001204



Pleage keep in touch.
Your friend,

Tom
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HnGIwmr Tom

e —— e — e ——
From: Marli Thomas [MThomas@QuinnGillespie.com|
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2001 1:16 PM
To: Tom McGivernido. treas.gov’
Subject: RE: Hill

Hi Tom!

Lat me think about it for a bit, it sure is different but I'm acclimating.
Jana Carter just started here yesterday for a temporary stint, so some of
Treasury is here! ANd Linda R. was hers yesterday for a meeting, 8o I got
my Linda fix. I hear from ARt, Bill, Carcl, and Janet every day, so L'm
getting dribs and drabs of news, which I like.

what's ir like post-Neal? Do you know who will replace him? I know some of
the people there, such as Jeff Kupfer ar Exec. Gec. [(a very good guy -- he
was enormously helpful on my confirmation...) amd if it's John Duncan at
leg., that's good boo.

1'11 be back in touch. Take carsl  Marci.

----- Original Hessig@===-=

From: Tom.McOivern@do.treas.gov [mailte:Tom.McOivern@do.treas.gov]
Senc: Thursday, January 2%, 2001 1:01 PM

To: linda.robertsondenran.com; mthomas@qgade.com

Subject: Hitl

well, it's way strange not having the twe of you around, but I guess we're
all getting acclimated to the New World here in DC. Hope your new joba are
going wall,

I'm looking for a new attorney in my office, a Deputy Co me, and ideally
would like someone with Hill experience relevant to Treasury. I'm able to
hire at the G& 15 lavel, which means 1 could pay close to or even over 3100
¥, based on experience. I thought the 2 of you may have been contacted by
Hill folks who are in the job market. If either of you know of amyone,
please give me a call 202-622-2317 or Teply to thia e-mail, Thanks.

Pleape keap in touch.

Your Ifriend,

Tam
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From: Linda Roberison

To: Mohuliffiel, DOPOS MCGIVERNT, e, KlaskyH, summer...
Date: 11200 4-31pm
Subject: Thanks

Today is miy last day at Treasury. As | was walking back from my kunch this aMsmoon, | must say it was with
SNONMIDUS Sadness that | reentered the Treasury bullding i last tme a5 @ member of Team Treagury, This
D#Hmuﬂnrdﬂum:pecﬂlﬁinﬁlhwnﬁwmmmdgm years will atways be a highlight of my
professionsl Expariencas. |4 has been @ great haror jo work with you. W have shared some of the most impanisnt
:mumclummmm.wmmmm foraver bo looked upon as one of the prmany
mmmmdwmwmﬂmmmwﬂ.mmwwmmdpm. | bruly wall miss showing
up hare next Monday moming. Bummtuhllﬂniumpmiuﬂaulmﬁwmu&MMﬂnWl
kriow thiey ane not over, but that they will simply now ba kom a bit further distance.

1 will be starting work next Monday at Enron. When | b my nanw belephons number, E-mall, and maikng info, | wil

nave Jaret forword it 1o you, In the mepntime, my hosme telaphons number is I{h}{.ﬁ}] Again, thank you very
musch for baing a part of my professional life
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Lebryk, David

From: Labryk, Dawvid
Sent:  Thursday, Movember 28, 2001 6:36 PM

Te: ‘Lor.Santamorenaf@bpd reas.gov’
Subject: RE: 10JC ) DJ CSFB: Theee Big Banks Have 51.58 Loan Exposure
Laf = Thanks,

Dave

==e=e i ginal Message- -

From: Lori. Santamorena@bpd.treas.gov [mailta:Lod. Santamorena@bpd. reas.gov)
Sant: Thursday, November 29, 2001 3:31 PM

To: David.Lebryk@do.treas.gov

Cc: barbara,wissido.treas, gov

Subject: RE: 101C ) D) CSFB: Three Big Banks Have $1.5B Loan Exposure To

Davea,

Kurt, Chuck and Madir are following up with Glan this aflermoon. and possibly John Ackley in
Philadedphia. IF its ok with you, we'll keep Barbara in the loop, thie group will get back to you will
rspONEas.

Lori

Oiidlsbrklidotresagoy 1, o Camamcrna@bod ess v, Barbara Wiss (do irnas gov, Glen M Owans@ata b o7,

Shord Momdowilise buag goy
19EE01 0210 P o

St RE: 10JC § OJ CEFE: Theos Big Banks Hine 571 58 Loan Exposure Ta

[(b)5)]

Dave

——Driginal Messaga—

From: Lor.Sanlamorenai@bpd ireas.goy [mailio:Lor SantamorenafBbpd treas.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2001 12:14 PM

To: david, lebrykildo.treas gov

Subject: 1DJC ) OJ C5FB: Three Blg Banks Have 51.58 Loan Exposure To

D1/l 8:2002
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Page 2 of 2

—— Forwarded by Lol Sansamorana/BPD on 1281 1213 Pl e
"PUBLIC DEBT, US DEPT OF TREASURY™
~GSRIGOI00mDg et o
LEANTAMORENATBEFD. TREAS GOV
11GSTA 1207 P

L=

bz,

Syt 10JC ) DS CSFB: Thn
Banis Have $1.58 Loan Exposwre To

O CSEFR) Thres Big Bsnks Havs $1.%0F Loan Expoaute Te Casoe
d001-LE-29 1148 iNew Torkl

MEW YOMK (Do Josed)--Rank 0F dsarics (BAD), Citigroup Ine. (0] &nd 3.9
Morgas  Chase |JPM] sach have an sstieated §500 million im direst loan expodcrs
to beleaguersd ensrgy tradlng flre Doren Cocp, (DIE|, sceordieg co Credic
Falsse Flrst Bascen an Thursday
Wnile noting That "details on bank sxposares o Enpon Corp. are noc
completely tramsparent,® CSFR analysts aleo sald char Bask Ooe Corp (OME) has &
likely 6360 millio:m bank loan expssers, asd Wachovis Coop. (WRY has o £50
millisn exposure.

The analysts maid that the tallion represent direct Loas esposuces. They
aren't rellective of balance ahest esuntec-pasty siek chligations. which could
be *mignifTicast.*

“This remalns & Bighly floid eituation, anpd eay requice sany of che long 1iat
af banka which are likely Enrom creditors to take increcental cesscve sdditloos
in tha fSufel qQuartsr.” the sopost aaid.

The CE5F8 meleaps paid that other securicies Fises da =&t appear to bave &
BAGE expaoure ES Enrem, and Ehat Bt eatiwAtes that flves &efh &6 Bear Etiearce,
Goldsan Cacks, Catwan Bricthare and Mezrill Lynch [ikely hawe less thas 5200
million in total loam expooues.

Do Wednssday, Enron saw Lbd coedie catisge downgraded ta  junk status by che
thres major coedit ratings sgencies. and dte  proposed acquisicion By Dyaegy
inz. (DTH] wan a8 & result seutcled,

-y Michasl 8. Derby. Dow Jeses Kewmwices; 201-810-4153)
michasl  dorbysdouicran . com

[EHD] Tow Jonse Fewswires  11-26-01
SIAAEET (AP -BJ 1 v = 1l=38-01 1i48EET

[IMAGE]

Q1182002
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Lnﬂhl David

e e —— S —
Fram: Glen M, Owensgslls frb.org
Sant: Sunday, December 02, 2001 11:05 AM
To: Dravid Lebrykido. treas.gov
Cc: Barbara Wiss@do treas.gov, craig sadickififms.treas. gov, Hamiat. Sieringd@stls.frb.ong:

<Jean. M. Lovati@stis.frb.ong; kurteidemillen@ims. treas.gov,
Lori Santamorena@bpd treas.gov, mary baleyi@ims ireas.gov; sam.stokesi@ims. ireas.gov,
Sherd MorrowiDims treas.gov

Subject; RE: 10JC ) OJ C5FB: Thwee Big Banks Have $1.58 Loan Exposurae To

[(B)(5)]

1f you have any addicicnal guestions, pleass let me know,

Glen Onens

Treagury He lar{iana and System Support
I14=444-4772

fax 3114-444-8EE5

David. Lebrykédo

-Ereas . gov To Glen.M.Owens@stla. £rb.oxrg,
David, Lebrykedo.treas . gov

11/30/01 10:43 eCt Earhﬂﬂ-win;i—du.t:‘-ln,gu\rl

AM Lori.Santamarenad@bpd. Erean . gowv,
Sheryl .Morrowif=ms . Lreas . gov,
kurt.eidemilleréfms. creas.gov,
mary.balley@fes . creas . gov,
sam. atokes®fme . Lreas . gowv,
cralg.sadick@fms.treas . gav,
Jean.M.Lovatigscls. £rb.org,
Harrier.Sieringestls. frh.org
Subjeck RE: 1BJC ) DJ CSFB: Three Big
Banks Hawve 51.58 Loan Exposure 7o

[(B)(5)]

----- Criginal Message-----

From: Glen.M.Owenagacls. frb.org [mailto:Glen.M.Owens@etls.frb.org]
Sont: Friday, November 30, 2001 A:05 AM
To: David.Lebryk@do. treas.gov

Cc: Barbara.Wisaddo.breas.gov; Lori. Santamorenagbpd.treas.gov;
Sheryl.Morrowsime.creas . gov; kure.esidemillerdfms.treas.gov;

1
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mary.bailey@ims. creas. gov; sam,stokes®fms.breas.gov;
craig.sadickafma.treas.goav; Jean.d.Lovarigetls. frb.org;

Harriet.Siering&atls, frb. org

Subject: RE: 1IJC | BJ C5FB: Three Big Banks Have 51.%B Loan Exposure To

[(B)(5)]

1f you have any additicnal qguestions, please letr me know.

Glen Onwens

Treasury Relaclions and System Suppart
314=444-4T772

fax 114-444-B665

David. Lebrykeds

treas.gov
Larl . Santamorensgbpd . treas . gow,

11/23/01 0L:l0
FM

Three 8ig

Ta

Ta:
Barbara.Wissgds . nreas . gov,
Glen.M.Owenadstls. frb.oryg,

Sheryl . Morrewdfms . treas . gov

EC1

Subjeect: RE: IDJC } DJ CSFB:

Banks Mave 51.58 Loan Exposure
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[(B)(5)]

Davre

-----Original Hegspage---~=-

From: Lori.Santamorenagbpd . treas ==
[mailto:Lori.Santamorenadbpd. treas.gov]

Sent: Thureday, NHovember 29, 2001 12:14 PM

To: david.lebrykido. treas.gov

Bubject: 1DJC | DJ C5FB: Three Big Banks Have 51.58 Loan Exposure To

===== Forwarded by Lori Sanctamorena/BPD on 11/29/01 12:13 PM  ==---

"PUBLIC DERT, US DEPT

OF TREASURY*® To:
<GSR3Eblocmbarg . net» LEANTAMORERASEFD . TREAS
-G
1172301 12:07 PH cC:
beey
Bubject;

1nJC p O CEFE: Three
2ig Banks Have $1.5H
Loan Exposure To

DJ C5FB: Three Big Banka Have 51.508 Loan Exposure To Encon
2001-11-2% 11:48 (law York)

KEW ¥YORK (Dow Jones)--Bank Of Mmerica [(BAC), Citvigroup Inc. (£) and
J.P.
Morgan Chase (JPM} each have an estimared 5500 million im direct loam
CApOEUTE
to beleaguered energy trading firm Enron Corp. (ENE), according to Credit
Suigse Firat Boston on Thursday.

While roting that "detaila on bank exposures to Enron Corp. are ot
semplebely transparent,” C3FE analysts also sald that Bank Cne Corp (ONE)
has a
likely 5300 million bank loan exposure, and Wachovia Corp. (WA} has a g50
millicn exposure,

The analysts said that the callies represent direct loan exposures. They
aren't reflective of balance sheet counter-party risk obligatiens, which

1

01100000000010



eould
be "aignificant."

*This remaing a highly fluid situation, and may regquire many of the lang
list

of banks which are likely Enzrcn creditors te take incresental reserve
addicicons

in the fourth guarter,® the report sald.

The CSPE release aaid that other securities firms do not appear to have a

major exposure to Enron, and that it estimaves cthar firms such as Bear
Stearns,
Goldman Sache, Lehman Brochera and Merrill Lynch likely have less than
S100
million in total loan exposure.

On Wednesday, Enron saw its credit ratings downgraded toc junk status by
the

chree major credic ratings agepcies, and its proposed acquisition by
Dynegy

inc. (DYNH) was as a result scutcled.

-By Michael 5. Derby, Dow Jones Hewswires; 201-538-4153;
michael  derbysdawjones . cos

(EXD) Dow Jones Hewswires 11-25-01
L14BEST [AF-DLI) --11-25-01 114BEST

| IMAGE]
iSme attached £ile: ATTZ00BE0.gif]
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_L.uhryh. David

——— e ———— —
From: Lebryk, David
Sont: Friday. Novembar 30, 2001 11:05 AN
Cc: Wies, Barbara; Lori. Santamorenai@bpd treas.gov; kurt eldemillergiims reas gov
Subject: RE: 1DJC ) DJ CSFB: Three Big Banks Have 51,58 Loan Exposure Ta
[(B)(5)]
Dave

~----0Original Measage-----

From: Glen.M.Owens@stls.frb.org [mailto:Glen.M.Owens@stls.frb.org]

Sent: Friday. November 30, 2001 8:05 AM

Tor David.lebryk@do.treas.gov

Ce: Barbara.Wiss@do. treas.gov; Lori.Santamorenadbpd.treas,.gov;

Sheryl .Morrowafms . treas.gov; kurt.sidemiller@fms. Ereas  gowv;
mary.palley@ime.treas.gov; sam.stokes@fme.Creas.gov;
craig.sadickefms.treas.qgov; Jean, M. lovatigstls. frb.org;

Harriet. Slieringearls. frb.arg

Subject: REr 10JC ¢ DJ CEFB: Three Big Banks Have 51.5H Laan Expoaiire To

[(B)(5)]

If you have any additional guestione, please lec me know.

Glen Owens

Treasury Relaticons and System Support
114=444-4772
fax I14-494-D665

01100000000029



David.Lebrykeds

. CTeas.gov To: Lori.Santamorenaghbpd.Creas.gov,
Barbara.Wisedda. creas. gov,

11/28/01 01:10 Glen.M.Owenadatln. Frb.org,

FM Sheryl Morrowdfms . treas.gov
L=l
Bubject: RE: 1BJC ) DJ CSFB: Three Big

Danks Have 51.58 Loan Expogura To

[(b}S)]

----- Original Messag@=-=-=-=

From: Lori_ Santamorenagbpd.treas.gov
imaileo:Lori.Santasorenadbpd. treas.gov]

Sent: Thurseday., Hovember 2%, 2001 13:14 PM

Tor david.lebryk@do.treas.gov

Subject: IDJC § DJ CSFB; Three Big Banks Have 51.5B Loan Exposure To

===== Forwarded by Lorl Santamcr=na/BFD on 11/25/01 13:13 PM =====

“PUBLIC DERT, US DEPT

OF TREASURY" To
«GERSeh] oomberg . e LEANTAMORENAGBFD . TREAS
GON
11729701 12:07 PM =)
bee:
Subject

1DJC ) DI CSFB: Thres
Big Banks Have 51.5B
Loan Exposure To

v C5FE:; Three Big Banks Have $1.58 Loan Exposure To Enron
2001-11-2% 11:48 [Hew York)

KEW YORE (Dow Jonmesa)--Bank Of America (BAC), Citigroup Inc. {(C) and
..

Morgan Chase {JPM} each have an estimated 5500 million im direct loan
EXpoSuUre

to beleaguered ensrgy trading Eirm Enron Corp. (EME], according to Credit
Suisse First Boston on Thursday.

While nobing that *details on bank exposures to Enron Corp. are not
completely transparent,” CSFE analyets also salid thar Bank (me Corp (ONE)
has &

i

01100000000030



likely 5300 million bank loan exposure, and Wachovia Corp. (WB) has a 550
million exposure.
The analysts said that the tallies represent direct lcan exposures. They

-:=?'t reflective of balance sheat counter-party rvisk abligations, which
could

ba "spignlficant."

*This remains a highly fluid situation, and may require many of the long
lisk
of banks which are likely Enron creditors to take incremental seserve
additions
in the fourth gquarter,” the report saild.

The CSFB release said that other esecuritles firma do not appear to have a
major exposure ts Enrcn, and thae it estimates that firme such as Bear
Scearns,
galdman Sachs, Lehman Brothers and Merrill Lynch likely have lesa chan

100
million im cocal leoan exposure.

on Wednesday, Enron saw its credit ratings downgraded to  junk status by
the
three major credit ratings agencies, and ite proposed acguisitien by

Dymeqy
Inc. (DYN] wam as a result acuttled.

-By Michael 5. Derby, Dow Jones Hewswlres; J01-938-4182;
michael . derby@dowjones , com

{END} Dow Jones Mewswires 11-29-01
1148EST (AP=DJ} ==11-29=-01 114BEST

[ THAGE)
(Ses attached file: ATT200860.gLlf)

01100000000031



Hammond, Donald

From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Subject:

Maorman,

Hammond, Donald

Thursday, February 15, 2001 10:25 AM

Careton, Norman, DeMarco, Edward; Ellis, Dina; Huffman, Lucy; Mcinermey, Roberia;
Constanting, Eleni; Hughes, Gerry; Stewar, Lawranne

Tishuk, Brian; Robbins, Eric; Paulus, Michael, Sulton, Gary, Huffman, Lucy; MoGivemn, Tom;
Mickolof, Pater; Schultheiss, Heidinne; Gross, Jared

RE: Bankruplcy Reform Mark-up Hearing

Thanks, | beliave thal the netling provisions will be a major agenda fem at next week's Working Group mesiing, | think i
Iz very useful to have that discussion before meeting with the Hill staff,

Don

———Cirijinal Hessage——

Carieton, harman

Trairsday, Febnasry 15, 2000 10:007 AM

I'lam::ﬂ,mm.ﬁhﬂd: Efis, Dinag; MiaTrran, Loty Hicinermey, Roberta; Constantine, Eleni; Mughes, Genmy; Stevart,
TN

Tishuk, Brian; Roblins, Eric; Paulus, Michas; Sution, Gany; Huffman, Lucy; MoGhem, Tom; Nickoiof, Peter; Schullneits, Heiddnne;

Groes, Jared
RE: Bankrupbcy Refiorm Mark-up Hearng

‘Eﬁ'i‘!g

g

fi,

[(B}(S)]
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[(b)(5)]

Ed,
[{B)S)]
Marman,
[(b)}5)]
Dhan
——Origiral Mesamgs——
Froam; DeManoy, BEdward
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 8:37 AM

Tox W.Mtlmﬁm:mm;mm;mm.mmmwﬁm;m
O Tk, Brisn; Robbins, Erc

Subject: P Bankruptcy Reformn Markup Hoaring
FYl

==—Lrigingl Message-——

From: Robbéns, Evic

Sent: ‘Wiednesday, Febraary 14, 2001 5:45 PH
Te: DeManto, Edward

Ce: Teshuk, Brian

Subject: Bankngtey Reform Mark-up Hearing

H.R. 333, the “Bankrupicy Abuse Prevention and Consumer Protection Act 2001 was reponted out
of the House Judiciary Committee on Wednesday, February 14, 2001, During the mark-up hearing,
eighteen amendments were offered with all but one amendment failing to pass. Voting occurred
largely along party lines. The only amendment that passed was a technical amendment offered by

Chairman Senscnbrenner. Only one Republican crossed party lines to vote for one of the sevenieen
other amendments that failed.

Representative Bachus (R-AL) assured the committee that he was committed to working with

Representative Oxley from the Financial Services Committee on commercial bankruptey provisions
and netting requirements.

01100000000083



Hammond, Donald
* e r—
From: Hammaond, Danakd
Senk: Thursday, Fabruary 15, 2001 10:25 AM
To: Caralon, Morman
Subject: RE: Bankruplcy Reform Mark-up Hearing
Bloermian,
[(B)5)]
Don
eeecCrigEND] MESARgE—-—
From:z Carieion, Mo
Sent; Thiarsday, Febnaey 15, 2001 10:07 AM
Tz Hammeed, Donald; DeMarce, Edward; B85, Dina; Huffman, Lucy; Holnemey, Roberta; Constantine, Bleni; Hughes, Genny; Shewat,
Lo Tﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁ:ﬂﬁhﬁﬁm]Hﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁ:iﬂﬂhﬂﬂ:HﬂﬁhhhmnHdhﬂmﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ#ﬂtﬁmﬂimmhsghﬂmmu;
Subject: RE: Banknuptoy Reformm Mark-up Hearing
Dan,

[(B)(3)]

01100000000084



[(B)(S)]

MNorman
==ecJriginal Message-—--
Froema  Memmond, Donald
Senl:  Thursday, February 15, 2001 B-26 AN
T MMM' Ellis, Dina; Huffrman, Lucy; Cadetos, Morman; Mcinemey, Roberta; Constantine, Eleni; Haghes, Gerry; Sewart,
2
Ces Tishik, Brian: Robbing, Erc
Subject: KE! Bankruptoy Belorm Mark-up Hesring

Ed,
[(b}(5N
Korman,
[(b)(5)]
Don
——{riginal Message-—-—
From: DeMarca, Edward
Seni Thursday, February 15, 2001 8:22 &M

T mmmmu'mmmmm;m.mmﬂmhmm;m

Subjests P Bankruptcy Reform ark-up Hearing
F1

——Diriginal Mesiage—

Froam; Eninns, Ere

et Wednesday, Fetwuary 14, 2001 5:45 PM
Ted DeMarc, Edward

C& Tiskwik, Brian

Subyjwect: Bankruptoy Reform Mark-up Hasring

H.R. 313, the "Bankrupicy Abuse Prevention and Consumer Protection Act 2001 was reported out
of the House Judiciary Committee on Wednesday, February 14, 2001. During the mark-up hearing,
cighteen amendmenis were offered with all but one amendment failing to pass. Voting occurred
largely along party lines. The only amendment that passed was a technical amendment offered by

Chairman Sensenbrenner. Only one Republican crossed party lines to vote for one of the seventeen
other amendments that failed.

Representative Bachus (R-AL) assured the commitiee that he was committed to working with

Representative Oxley from the Financial Services Committee on commercial bankruptey provisions
end nelling requirements.

01100000000085



Hammond, Donald

——
From: Careban, Morman
Senlk: Thursday, February 15, 2001 10:07 AM
T Hammond, Donald; Dedarco, Edward,; Ellis, Dina; Huffman, Lucy; Mcinamey, Robera;
Constanting, Eleni; Hughes, Gerry, Stewarl, Lawranne
Ce: Tishak, Brian; Robbens, Enic; Paulus, Michael, Sutton, Gary, Hufiman, Luey; MoGivem, Tom;
Mickoloff, Peter;, Schulthalss, Hesdivane, Gross, Janed
Subject: RE: Bankruplcy Reform Mark-up Hearing
Don,
[(b}(5)]
Nosman
——Original Message—
[P Hamenaond, Donaid
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 3000 §:26 AM
To: DeMarcy, Edward: Ells, Dina; Huffman, Lucy; Carleton, Morman; Hclnermey, Roberta; Constantine, Bleni; Hughes, Genry; Shewart,
Lawranne
Cei Tiehuk, Ban; Robblng, Enc
Subrject: RE: Aaniruptoy Reform Mark-up Heacing
Ed,

01100000000086



[(B)(5)]
Morman,
[(B)(5)]
Don

re=Original Meshpe-=--

From:  Debacco, Edwarnd

Sent  Thursdsy, Fetevary 15, 2001 8:22 AM

Tau Hammond, Donald; Els, Ding; Hulfeman, Lucy; Carleton, hormar; Mclnarny, Robers; Constasting, Bleni; Hughes, Gerry; Sewart,

Lawranne
€ Tishuk, Brian; Robbins, Eric
Swbject; P Baniruptoy Reform Maik-up Hearing

F¥1

L ey —

Froam:  Rebddes, Evic

Sent:  Wednesday, February 14, 2000 545 P
Teo DeMarco, Edwand

C Tishuk, Brian

Subject: Bankrupicy Refiorm Mark-up Hearing

H.R. 333, the "Bankruptcy Abuse Prevention and Consumer Protection Act 2001 was reported out of
the House Judiciary Committee on Wednesday, February 14, 2001, During the mark-up hearing,
eighteen amendments were offered with all but one amendment failing to pass, Voting oceurred largely
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
Representative Oxley from the Financial Services Committee on commercial bankruptey provisions and
netting requirements.
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Wiss, Barbara

From: Lebryk, David B i o

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2001 2:10 PM

Te: ‘Lori Santamonenaibpd.treas.gov’, Wiss, Barbara; ‘Glen.M.Owens@stis. frb.org’

Sheryl Morrowiims, freas. gov

Subject: RE: 10JC j OJ CSFB: Three Big Banks Have 51.58 Loan Exposure To

[(B)(5)]

D

-«==-Original Message-—-
From: Lori. Santamorena@bpd. treas.gov [mailto:Lori, Santamorena@bpd treas.gov)
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2001 12:14 PM

To: david lebryk@do.treas.gov
Subject: 1D]C ) OJ CSFB: Three Big Banks Have $1.58 Loan Exposure To

== Forameded by Lon SantsmonenaBPD on 101 1213 PM -——
"FLUBLIC DEBT, US DEPT OF TREASURY™

Page 1012

=35 R B BE0mmbeeT g Hel > Ta: LEANTAMOCAENARBRD. THEAS GOV

[ v
11504 12:07 B ek
= ;
poisrs Ta

OJF CEFA: TRees Big Banks Hawe 51.58 Loan Exposare To Emsan
2001-1L-29 11140 PWew York]

WEW TORKE (Dow Jonss]--Bank Of Aserica (BAC); Citigiowp Enc. G and J.P.
Hasgan Chase (JTM] each have an sstimated F500 milliss A dizect loan expolure
Lo baleagusred enacgy tradisg firm Dason Corp. (EMEl, sccordimg o Ceedie
Fuippe First Boston on Thursday.

Eiile hoting that “datails on bank exposures to Enrves Corp. are aak
cowplerely ceassparent, ™ C¥FB asalysts alec said that Bank Cne Corp (ONE] Bas a
Likely 2300 =illicn bank loan exposurs, and Machevia Cosp. (W8) has & 550
Emillien eAgOSues.

The analysts asid that che callies repiessnt dicect loan exposuses, They
apen"t gaflective of Balance akeat Sounter-pariy riek obligations, shish could
S “mignificant.”

“ihip zemains & RiQALY fluid aituation; and may raquirs many of the Dang liat
of banks which sre likely Enfosm ciedicers $o take incremantal roserve additisss
in She fourth guarter,” the report said

The CEFE relesss sald Chat othar sesuritiedn fifes do not SFPEET ©O Rave &
miéjer expopure Eo Enrom, and that Lt sstimartes that Pices such as Dear Stearns,
Colessr Sacha, Lakmsn Wrothors and Merrill Lynch likely Pave Dmsa than 5100
milllon in total Losn skpesure.

an Epdnasday, EAPSA d4W LLE Sfedit fatings dowsgraded to junk status by the
chres major credit ratings agencies, and Lte proposed acquiniticn by Dymegy
Inc. (DWW} was as & Tesult scurcled.

=y Wichasl 5, Derby, Dow Jomes Beunwirss) FOL-B38-£1532;
micheel . derrybdoe ] ones . con

L1602

IOUC p Ol CSFE: Three By Banks Have $1.58 Loan
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Page 2 0f 2

[ENDj Dow Jocas Hesswigas 1I=28=01

1IHAEST EAP-D b --10-29-01 114REST

171602
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Wiedman, Mark

From:
Sent:
Tao:

Cc:
Subject:

Sheila,

[(b)(5)]

Morman

Carlaton, Mosman
Tuesday, Januesry 08, 2002 514 PM
Bair, Sheda

Smith, Amy, Bair, Sheila; Berardi, Steve; Bitsberger. Timothy: Eichner, Matthew, Gabilond
Jose, Gross, Jared, Hammer, Viva; Lor Sanatamorena [E-n!:ai}}, Mickolalf. Potar Nn-..:e,r_ ’
FI.MlIHrI-‘:HEt Pietrangel, Fred; Roseboro, Brian, Schultheiss, Heldilynne; Whaley, Jean Wiedman

CFTC's Exemption for Cortain Contracts Involving Enengy Products {April 20, 1593)

01200000000003



Wiedman, Mark

From:
Sont:
T
Ce:

Subject

Sheila,

[(B)(=)]

Careion, Norman
Tuesday, Janvary 08, 2002 2:51 PM
Bair, Shady

Roseboro, Brian, Bitsberger, Timathy; Wiedman, Mark; Gross, Jared; Schultheiss, Heldilynne

Hickalol, Peter
PWG's Report an OTC Denvalives and the CEA

01200000000004



Wiedman, Mark

From: Wiedman, Mark

Sant: ﬁhmuh?ﬁ;anmmy14.EEME&50JHH
Ta: “Allen_ain mckinsey.com’
Subject: RE: gone to a dot-gov (for a Mtle while)
ALlen,

Thanks for the black humor about Enron -- luckily I'm too measly ta be testifying, though
I suspect my bosses will be (very strange to ses your employers’ names being plastered in

real-time on Bloomberg while you're sitting in their offices).

[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (b)(6)]

Mark

-=-=--0riginal Messag@====-

From: Allen Weinberg@mckingey.com [mailto:Allen Weinbergamckinsey.com)
Sent: Sunday, January 13, 2002 B:42 AM
Tor Mark.Wiednan@do. treas . gov

Subjeckt: Re: gone to a dot-gov (for a licele while]

[OUTSIDE SCOPE , {b){(B)]

Let me know how things are going -- assuming you haven't besan called to

testify about Enron.

AW
<Mark . Wiesdmaneds
LEreas. govs To:
12/03/2001 12:43 [ nil {bec: Allan
M Weinberg /W0 Horchiser i ca /HOKIHSEY)
Subject: gone to a dot-gov {(for a little
while]
[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

01200000000051



[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

Mark Wisdman

Senior Advisor te the Asslatant Secretary for Financial Markets

Deparcment of the Treasury
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D.C. 20220

W {202) 622-4041

£ 1202) 622-4774

*-————————-'Il-r'Ir'I-l'Irl-l.----l-l.----_-_-_-_—_—_—_-_-_-_-_-.‘
This message may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. If you are not the addresses or authorized to
receive this for the idd:'ilil.esﬂu muskt ROt uBe, copy,
digclose or take any action based on this message or any
information herein. If vou have received this message in
efror, please advise the pender immediately by reply e-mafl
and delete this mapaage. Thank you for your cooperatiom,

B N e e e e e o  mw
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Campaign Gifts, Lobbying Built Enron's Power In
Washington

By Dan Morgan and Juliet Eilperin
Washingron Post Stafl Writers
Tuesday, Dhecember 23, 2001; Page AOI

Duning the sdminisiration of the Grst President George Bush, a new party lundraiser named
Kenneth L. Lay was invited to spend the night at the White House. The sleepover was an early
coup for the chairman of Enron Corp, and a harbinger of things to come.

Over the following decade, Lay and Enron poured mullions of dollars into U5, politics,
cultivating unequaled access and using the entree to lobby Congress, the White House and
regulatory agencies for action that was critical to the energy company’s spectacular growth.

Now, with Enron's sudden bankrupicy, public attention has turned not only to the financial
practices that brought the company down, but to what its far-flung pelitical operations say about
the country's campaign finance system.

Some Democrats in Congress are spoiling for an opportunity to use Lay and Enron to embarrass
the Republican Party, which received most of the company's largess over the years. They want to
look into such things 45 Enron's relationship with Phil Gramm (R-Tex.), ranking minorty
member on the Senate Banking Committee and chairman of the committee at a time when his
wife, Wendy L. Gramm, was serving on Enron's board. Last year, Gramm's commillee approved
legislation that included a key provision exempting parts of Enrons massive energy trading
operation from federal oversight.

"1 think the Enron £lory is going to tum out to be an enormous political story,” said Rep. Henry
A. Waxman (D-Calif), ranking minority member on the House Energy and Commerce
Commitiee.

The ties of Lay 1o the White House and GOP leaders, he added, were so multilayered thal
Republicans arc likely 1o be reluctant to pursue them. But he made clear that he intends to do so
and expects the Democratic-controlled Senate to follow st

Enron also cultivated relationships with Democrats, however. Lay played golf in Vail, Colo.,
with President Bill Clinton, and Enron gave hundreds of thousands of dollars to Democratic
campaign committees and Democrats in the House and Senate, including Sen. Charles E.
Schumer (N.Y.) and Rep. Martin Frost (Tex.), the ranking minority member on the House Rules
Commilies.

A Routine Cost for Some

Advocates of campaign finance reform say the Enron case vividly illustrates the ties between
politics and big money, though it's unclear that the company’s political operations were radically
different from others for whom political contributions have become a routine cost of doing
business.

01529
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*There are aspects of [the Enron case] that remind us of the savings and loan scandal, in the
sense that a powerful institution used big money to buy influence and protect itsell while
ordinary citizens ended up losing their life savings," said Fred Wertheimer, president of
Democracy 21, a Washingion interest group, referring to a banking controversy in the 1980s.
Enron's tics Lo Republicans and the present Bush administration were especially close. Lay raised
large sums for George W, Bush's campaign.

Enron, Lay and its employees have contributed $572,350 to him over his career, far more than
any other company, according to the Center for Public Integrity in Washington,

Several top administration officials have been Enron advisers or stockholders. Enron, Lay and
other senior cxccutives contributed 51.7 million in soft-money donations 1o polificians in the
2000 election cyele, two-thirds of it to Republicans, according to the Center for Responsive
Politics.

Republicans clearly are sensitive to the potential political dangers. The National Republican
Senatorial Commiltee recently retumed a 5100,000 check collected from Enron in November,
after deciding that "it was appropriate o give it back,” spokesman Dan Allen said. The
Republicin Governors Association last week returned an Enron donation of 560,000,

What was unigue about Enron, competitors and allies agree, was a brash and sometimes
counterproductive political sivie.

Stories of Enron's hardball style are legion. In October 1999, for example, Jeffrey K. Skilling,
then Enron's president, expressed his displeasure at Rep. Joe Barton's position on a deregulation
bill pending in the encrgy subcommittes Barton chairs.

The meeting grew "heated and awful," said one person who was present, until Barton (R-Tex ), a
usually mild-mannered man who keeps a Bible on s desk, exploded. "JefTrey Skilling, T may
not have your millions of dollars, but | am not an idio," one witness recalled Barton saying. The
meeting ended without Enron getting the changes it wanted. "Skilling did not get Washington,”
the source added.

“In their lobbying, they acted like the 800-pound gorilla they were,” said Christopher Homer, &
Washington lawyer who briefly directed Enron’s government relations in 1997, Lay and Skilling
declined interview requests, but Enron officials say they have no regrets about their use of
money. "Il got us name recognition,”" company spokesman Mark Palmer said. "Given the
aggregation of our foes, we had to make sure that people knew what our argument was."

Jump-Starting Deregulation

Almost from its start in 1985 as a gas pipeline company, Enron needed help in Washington, and
it got it in a scries of actions by Congress and the Federal Encrgy Regulatory Commission
(FERC) that undermined the traditional monopoly of utility companies over power planis and
transmission lines.

Enron lobbied for several of the initial actions that set the stage for the era of a deregulated
wholesale electricity market.

01530
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[t supporied the 1992 Energy Policy Act, which opened the utility campanies’ wires to elecinicity
merchants such as Enron. It also worked with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission --
then chaired by Wendy Gramm -- for a regulatory exemption for fulures trading in energy
derivatives, which later became Enron's most lucrative business. Soon afler Gramm stepped
down in 1993, she was appointed to Enron's board.

Independent sources knowledgeable about these dealings, however, said Enron was not the main
interested party. They said the lead was taken by several major oil companies, including British
Petroleum Co. and Phillips Petroleum Co., which were concemed about the effect of CFTC
regulation on their offshore trading in crude oil contracts. Wendy Gramm, an apostle of free
markets, needed litile convincing, the sources said.

That same year, Lay served as chairman of the committee organizing the Republican National
Convention in Houston. Hedging its bets, Enron made a major coninbution to a "street fair™ in
honer of Sen. John Breaux (D-La.), a key energy policymaker, at the Democratic convention.
Key orders by FERC in 1996 also supported Enron's transformation into a freewheeling trader of
gas, electricity and more exotic products, such as telecommunications services and sulfur-

dipxide ermzsions credils.

The new rules ensured that Enron and other merchant companies could buy electricity from
independent power plants and sell it to distant customers, using transmission lines borrowed
from utility companies.

Even Enron's harshest critics credit Lay with putting new issues -- such as electricity
deregulation -- on the Washingion agenda. Lay,a former Interior Department official with a PhD
in economics, became "the ambassador” for deregulation, one former employee said.

Throughout the 1990s, Enron's agenda was opposed by coal-burning utilities, especially ones in
the Southeast, which viewed the emerging wholesale electricity market as a threat to their turf.
Many of these, such as Atlanta-based Southern Co., had impressive political funding and

connections of their own,

But with the explosive growth of Enron and the GOP takeover of Congress in 1995, the
company's soft-money donations - unregulated and unlimited gifts to pelitical parties and
organizations -- jumped sharply. They went from about $136,000 in the 1993-94 election cycle,
1o S687,000 in 1996 and $1.7 million in 2000, according to the Center for Responsive Politics.

Frustrated by Washington

For all ils connections, sources say, Enron ofien found Washington frustratingly slowand
unrcliable,

The company placed a substantial bet on federal support for limits on the greenhouse gases
causing global warming. Enron officials hoped to exploit 2 new market in industry for carbon-
emissions credits, similar to the one that developed for sulphur credits after clean-air legislation
was enacted in 1994,
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Lay joined the Union of Concemed Scientists and environmental groups in calling for curbs on
carbon in the atmosphere, The Clinton administration was supportive, but this year the Bush
administration reneged on a campaign pledge to impose limils on greenhouse gas emissions from
coal-burning power plants.

A multimillion-dollar lobbying campaign in Congress to secure legislation requiring siates to
institute retail electreny deregulaiion fored even worse.

Enron hired former New York representative Bill Paxon, a leading conservative, lo run
Americans for Affordable Electricity, which commissioned studies and recruited business
support for deregulation. But the legislation never made it out of a congressional subcommitice.
At the same time, Enron was growing restive over the slow pace of deregulation in the wholesale
electricity market, the core of its business, Large parts of the country, especially the Southeast,
were still monopolized by regulated utilities that limited the opportunity for trading gas,
eleciricity and cnergy derivatives.

Political Pragmatism

Enron's political pragmatism was demonstrated in the 1998 New York Senate election, when it
dropped its support of the Republican incumbent, Alfonse M. D*Amato, after Democral Schumer
endorsed Enron's goal of wholesale dercgulation, sources said. Lay reciprocated by hosting
several fundraisers for Schumer, and Enron’s political action committee contributed 57,500 to the
Schumer campaign.

The company's lobbying team expanded along with its political spending. It outgrew the two-
person operation that existed in 1989 and began 1o reflect Enron's interest in everything from
pipeline safety and derivatives trading to Overseas Private Investment Corp. loan guaranices. By
last year, its lobbying expenses exceeded 52 million a year and covered a rafl of big-name
consultants, such as former Montana governor Mare F, Racicot, the new Republican National
Commiltee chairman, and former top aides to House Majonity Leader Richard K. Armey (R-
Tex.) and House Majority Whip Tom Delay (R-Tex.)

The harards of Enron's efforts to connect with both parties were evident last year, when shortly
before the November election, the company picked a Clinton administration Treasury official,
Linda Robertson, to run its Washington office.

A penturbed DeLay, whose campaign and related funds had received more than $100,000 from
Enron and Lay, briefly "excommunicated” Enron, a House source said. Robertson was not
invited to a series of meetings of electricity lobbyists held in DeLay's office last July, though an
Enron official did finally attend the sessions.

Enron had more success when Congress overwhelmingly approved legislation last year
containing a provision precluding the Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) from
regulating Enron's trading in energy denivatives. These mstruments are traded largely between
electricity dealers and big wholesale consumers, which use them to hedge against price swings
that could adversely affect their businesses.
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The exemption, tucked into broader legislation that established the legality of unregulated
derivatives trading by banks, was not supported by a Clinton sdminisiration working group,
largely because of opposition from the CFTC. Since the departure of Wendy Gramm, some in
the agency had lobbied for tighter control over the exploding energy denvatives market. The
legislation passed through the Senate Banking Committee, then chaired by Phil Gramm, who has
received $97.350 from Enron employees and its political action commitiee since 1989, A Gramm
spokesman said the scnator docs not recall talking to his wife, an Enron director. about the
energy provision and played “no role® in negotiating it. Wendy Gramm did not retum phone calls
secking comment.

Enron was a primary player, with Koch Industries Inc., a large, privately held ail and gas
company based in Wichita, in pushing for the exemption, a source said. But the company’s main
effort was focused on the House Agriculture Committee, where the legislation originated. Iis
chairman and ranking Democrat, Texas Reps. Larry Combest (R) and Charles W. Stenholm (D),
respectively, were among the top recipients of Enron campaign donations in the House since
1989,

The CFTC objected strenuously to the initial draft marked up by the committee, but the Texas
congressmen helped work out a compromise between Enron and the agency. The compromise
was then offered by Rep. Jerry Moran (R-Kan.), the home-state congressman of Koch Industrics
and a recipient of campaign donations from Enron and Koch in the last election cycle. Moran did
nod return a phone call seeking a comment.

Early this year, Lay seemed to be at the height of his political power, getting a privaie meeting
with Vice President Cheney 1o discuss the administration's energy policy proposals and weighing
in on key nominations to FERC.

Curtis Hebert Jr., FERC's chairman at the time, has reporied thai Lay called him and implied that
Enron would urge the newly installed Bush administration to keep him in the job - 1f he changed
his views to support Enron's position for faster electricity deregulation. Lay coniended that
Hebert called him 1o ask for support,

Hebert was not reappointed. He was reploced by Texas lawyer Pat Wood 111 a strong advocae
of deregulation who had the backing of Lay and Enron.

[ronically, since Enron's fall, both FERC and Congress seem to be moving in the direction of the
deregulated markets Lay and Enron lobbyists had pushed for,

i© 2001 The Washington Post Company
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CORRECTION

Wednesday, December 26, HMH ; Page A2

A Dec. 25 anticle incorrectly reported the action taken by the Senate Banking Commitiee, chaired
by Phil Gramm (R-Tex.), on a bill that exempted much of Enron Corp.'s trading activities from
federal regulation. The legislation was approved by the Senate Agriculture Committee.

£ 2001 The Washington Post Company
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Enron Executives Face Subpoenas

Senate Panel Also Orders Testimony of Directors
By Peter Behbr and Dan Morgan
Washirgron Post Staff Writers

Thursday, January 3, 2002; Page EOJ

A Senate committee announced yesterday that it is subpocnaing top executives and directors of
the bankrupt Enron Carp. to determine their roles in the Houston company’s epic collapse.

Three other congressional committees already are digging into the Enron failure, but the
subpoenas announced vesterday are believed 1o be the first of the congressional probes, Among
the likely recipients is Wendy Gramm, an Enron director who is the wife of Sen. Phil Gramm (R-
Tex.).

Sen. Carl M. Levin (D-Mich.), chairman of the Governmental Affairs Committee's permanent
subcommittes on investigations, said the panel also will subpoena financial and trading records
from Enron and audit documents from its accountant, Arthur Andersen LLP.

Enron's attomey, Robert Bennett, called the subpoenas Stotally unnecessary™ and said "we are
fully cooperating with Congress.”

Although Enron Chairman Kenneth L. Lay did not show up for two earlier congressional
heanings on Enron’s bankrupicy, he has agreed to testify next month before the Senate Commerce
Commitice, Bennett said,

Enron has tumed owver nearly three dozen boxes of documents to the House Energy and
Commeree Committee, Bennett said. "I don't question the legitimacy of an inquiry [into Enron's
failure], but it's not & measured approach 1o have a half-dozen different committees doing this at
the same time,” he said. "It can lead to a circus atmosphere and a lot of wasted time and effort.”
The full Governmental Affairs Committee has scheduled a hearing for Jan. 24 on Enron's use of
a large number of partnerships that kept ballions of dollars of corporate debt off the company’s
books. The hearing will also examine whether federal regulators missed waming signs of the
company’s trouble.

Accounting ermors involving the private partnerships caused Enron to overstate its camings by
half a billion dollars over the past four vears. Enron's disclosure of the overstatement, in
Movember, triggered a final plunge in the company’s stock price and the company's bankruptcy
filing Dec., 2.

Sen. Joseph 1. Licberman {D-Conn.), chairman of the full committee, said, "The focus is, how
did this corporation collapse, and what can we do to make sure that something like this never
happens agam?*

Licherman's commiftee joins an already crowded field of Enron inguiries. The House Energy and
Commerce Committee has sent investigators to interview Enron officials in Houston.
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Subcommittees of the House Financial Services Commitiee and the Senate Commerce
Committee have already held hearings.

But Licherman’s panel is the top investigative committee of the Senate. Under Republican
leadership during the Clinton administration, then-chairman Fred D. Thompson (R-Tenn.)
headed an investigation of Bill Clinton's 1996 presidential campaign fundraising,

Levin and Lieberman said they intend to look into the close ties between Lay and President
Bush, a connection that some Democratic Party officials say they hope 1o take advantage of in
this year's congressional election campaigns.

Levin said he wants 1o know what advice Lay, who was a large coniributor 1o the Bush
campaign, gave to officials of the new administration as it formulated energy policy a year ago.
Enron “"also had close relationships with some Democrats, it's fair to say,” Licberman
acknowledged. He said he expected the inquiry to be bipartisan and to have Thompson's support.
"We are going to work together," Licberman said.

Lieberman said the commitiee also wants to learn whether federal regulators have the authority
to adequately oversee the complex commeodity trading and financial transactions that were the
foundatien of Enron's rapid growth over the past three years.

Lieberman noted that much of Enron's trading in energy derivatives was exempt from regulation
by the Commaodity Futures Trading Commission, and he zaid a focus of the inguiry would be
whether this allowed the company to hide some transactions.

Enron was an active player in lobbying for the exemption beginning in the early 1990s,
according 1o sources. The exclusion was initially approved by the CFTC in 1992, and in 2000
Congress endorsed il as part of the Commodity Futures Modemization Act, despite concemns of
some senior regulators.

Al a joint hearing on the legislation by the Senate Banking and Agriculture committees in June
2000, then-CFTC chairman William J. Rainer spelled out his "reservations™ about the exclusion
and said that "the case for it has not been made” with regard to energy derivatives.

© 2002 The Washington Post Company
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December 18, 2001

Senator Eyes End To Enron-Type Special-Purpose
Entities

Dow Jonas Newswires

WASHINGTON -- U.S. Senate Commerce Committee Chairman Fritz Hollings, D-5.C.,
pledged Tuesday to intreduce legislation to eliminate the sorts of financial accounting
that led to the financial collapse of Enron Corp. (ENE).

At a committee hearing on the Enron debacle, Hollings called for legislation to eliminate
the use of special-purpose entities, which are parinerships or trusts through which
companies keeap their debt off the books and, in Enron's case, overstate eamings.

Hollings said such off-the-balance-sheel transactions should end in order to protect
investors. Hollings also was highly critical of the amount of insider stock selling by top
Enron officials. He noted that Enron Chairman Kenneth Lay and former Chief Executive
Jeffrey Skilling each sold shares in recent months for more than $80 million, while
members of Enron’s board sold shares worth more than 5160 million.

"The selling of Enron was prolific,” Hollings said, calling the insider selling "a screaming
red flag.”

If Enron officials felt the stock was undervalued, as they publicly attested, "why were
they cashing in?" Hollings said.

Hollings also said there was plenty of blame for the "shenanigans® associated with
Enron’s collapse, which he likened to a "cancer.” He cited Enron's role in persuading the
Commedity Futures Trading Commission against the Clinton administration's call for
regulation of energy derivatives, and subsequent congressional action to exempt from
requiation the highly complex energy derivalives Enron's special-purpose entiies
engaged in.

"We are all guilty for letting it happen.” Hollings said of Enron's collapse.

Sen. Byron Dorgan, D-N.D., chairman of the commiltee's consumer affairs panel,
described Tuesday's hearings as the first of several that will delve into the roles in
Enron's financial collapse played by: Enron officials; Arthur Andersen, Enron's outside
audilor; Wall Street analysts, and regulalors.

"This is about an energy company that morphed into a trading company invelved in
hedge funds and derivatives. It took on subslantial risks, created secret off-the-books

partnerships and, in effect, cooked the books under the nose of their accountants and
investors,” Dorgan said.
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Dorgan noted that Lay, Enron’s chairman and chief executive, has agreed 1o testify at a
future hearing. Dorgan also said the commitiee will invite Skilling, Enron's former chief
execulive, and Andrew Fastow, Enron's former chief financial officer, to testify at the
same hearing.

"Was this just bad luck, incompatence and greed, or were there some criminal or iegal
actions, as has been suggested by the accounting firm that reviewed Enron's books?"
Dargan said.
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